Public Agenda Pack

N Somerset
N¢ Council

Notice of Meeting of

LOCAL COMMUNITY NETWORK - EXMOOR
Thursday, 7 September 2023 at 7.00 pm

To be preceded by a meeting of the Highways Wardens at 6.00pm to
discuss the Highways winter maintenance programme.

The Moorland Hall - Cutcombe, Wheddon Cross
TA24 7DL

To: The members of the Local Community Network - Exmoor

Chair: Councillor Steven Pugsley (Somerset Council)
Vice-chair: Councillor Ellicott (Exford PC)
Somerset Cllr Frances Nicholson

Brompton Ralph PC Brompton Regis PC Brushford PC

Clatworthy PC Cutcombe PC Dulverton PC

Exford PC Exmoor PC Exton PC

Huish Champflower PC Luccombe PC Luxborough PC

Oare PM Porlock PC Selworthy & Minehead WO
Skilgate PC Timberscombe PC Treborough PM

Upton PC Winsford PC Withypool & Hawkridge PC

Wootton Courtenay PC

Somerset Council Highways

Somerset Community Council Village Agent
Avon and Somerset Police Constabulary
Exmoor National Park Authority

Exmoor Young Voices

Exmoor Hill Farming Network

Visit Exmoor



Parking is available at the hall, including disabled access and facilities as well as extra
parking in the field next door.

If you have specific access needs, or are at all concerned, please contact the LCN
Team so they can provide reassurance or seek solutions beforehand:
lcn@somerset.gov,uk.

For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually,
please contact Sam Murrell sam.murrell@somerset.gov.uk

All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Friday, 1
September 2023.

This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.

Issued by (the Proper Officer) on Wednesday, 30 August 2023


mailto:lcn@somerset.gov,uk
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

AGENDA

Local Community Network - Exmoor - 7.00 pm Thursday, 7 September 2023.

This meeting will be preceded by the Annual Highways Winter Maintenance

meeting which will commence with the Highways Wardens at 6:00pm.

Core Membership 7-8
Click here to join the online meeting 9-10
1 Highways Winter Maintenance Annual Meeting (Pages 11 - 14)

To discuss the highways arrangements for the forthcoming 2023/24 winter season.
To include Winter Equipment, Salt bin locations/filling and the gritting routes.
Maps of the routes and salt bin locations are attached.

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

Declarations of Interest

To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting.

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters -
Somerset Councillors 2023 )

Public Question Time

The Chair to advise of any questions, statements or petitions received that are not
covered by items on the agenda for the meeting on which members of the public
have requested to speak.


https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137

Notes from the Previous Meeting (Pages 15 - 22)

To approve the notes from the previous meeting.

Update on Actions from the Previous Meeting

To discuss matters arising from the notes not covered in later agenda items.

LCN Exmoor Highways Pilot (Pages 23 - 30)

An update on the Exmoor Ravine Land Slippage.

To review the membership of the Highways Sub-group;
Currently as follows:-

Cllr Steven Pugsley (Chair)

Cllr Mike Ellicott (Vice Chair / ENPA)
Cllr Frances Nicholson (Somerset Council)
Cllrs Roger Foxwell / Jeremy Hickman (Hill - Top reps)

Cllr Andrew Bray (Vale rep)

Sarah Buchanan (Clerk) (Brendan Hills rep)
Cllr Christine Dubery (Dulverton Town rep)

Representatives from Somerset Council Highways

Andrew Turner Kevin Bridgwater Kali Martin

Bev Norman Luke Green/Ryan Chamberlain Kate Brown
Craig Gowan.

To accept the recommendations of the meeting held on Thursday 3 August
in respect of the Devolved Funding Requests;

To confirm frequency and meeting dates of future Highway Sub-group
meetings.



10

1"

To set up additional sub-groups for emerging Local Community Network
Priorities

Introduction to the data available:
An overview of the themes and discussion topics that evolved from the last LCN
meeting.
What information and data is available to support us?
e Establishment of an Affordable Housing sub-group.
e Establishment of an Economic Regeneration sub-group.
Avon and Somerset Police Report
Exmoor National Park Authority Report

Dates for Future Meetings. (Pages 31 - 32)

A schedule of forthcoming Exmoor LCN meetings is attached. The Moorland Hall,
Cutcombe has been booked for this purpose.

The next meeting of the Highways Sub-Group will take place at the Dulverton Sports
Pavilion on Friday 22 September 2023, commencing at 1®am. An agenda and
associated paperwork will be issued in the week preceding the meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Core Membership

Unitary Councillors:
Councillor Frances Nicholson
Councillor Steven Pugsley

City, Town and Parish Councils (one voting member from each):
Brompton Ralph
Brompton Regis
Brushford
Clatworthy
Cutcombe
Dulverton

Exford

Exmoor

Exton

Huish Champflower
Luccombe
Luxborough
Minehead Without
Oare

Porlock

Selworthy

Skilgate
Timberscombe
Treborough

Upton

Winsford
Withypool and Hawkridge
Wootton Courtenay

Other Stakeholders (one voting member from each):
Avon and Somerset Police

NHS

Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue

Education

Spark Somerset

Society Local Council Clerks

Somerset Association Local Councils

Somerset Activity Sports Partnership

Community Council for Somerset

Page 7



Citizens Advice

Department of Work and Pensions
Somerset Rivers Authority
Somerset Local Nature Partnership
Business Chamber

Exmoor National Park

Exmoor Young Voices

The Hill Farming Network
Somerset Skills and Learning
Visit Exmoor

West Somerset Flood Group
Home Start West Somerset

Onion Collective

Sustrans

Page 8



Agenda Annex

Exmoor LCN Meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 313 611 490 143
Passcode: 3duydr

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+44 1823 772277..896596990# United Kingdom, Taunton
Phone Conference ID: 896 596 990#

Page 9


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDBkOTZjN2QtY2Y2OC00NDRiLWI2NTktNjhhZmU4ZDA5MzY2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22eb8f4431-edc3-44e8-ad9a-7f3bf97f5c3a%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+441823772277,,896596990#

This page is intentionally left blank



Pz ~ B UvnTiEa ————
o f \f“‘-’ N W
= N h337 Gore Point ) \ ’ e
shton > 4 § |SaNG |
-H.an{.“ BossHlf:gton 1 k“‘__gjr..\ ’,rf, o 1 — Glegg;l{elgh
= __n_"_"“x_y : it ! SO‘L 270 / Setiltm_gni\l
T = K L th o A
Yenwar £ o I 2
—uﬁé? ,\: : (‘nmmiﬁy\// 1 Pl RS /‘T‘ N hl"r’é l‘ 3“"9"“5" ‘ﬂ?ﬂmt
PCPH Lee'ford?" "W AL 376 Selworth%\aicoﬂ Loy ) (rems of ||
: —£700Y * . e _._n
Bre don ' - /305 “’?’\‘ i
(@ {
Y 7 Malmsmead .‘- R =
eercombe ',;. WL | - 353 'Erl'hge\\ Y
| %Fellmgscoti o A Ny
/ SOMERSET B i
" County Council 5 Tippachtt r Ve MY
b { N Stocombesidde ") i / ~ fir
f -~ North f ?{‘
\ 1 TEaNE T 1 S - Al \
tock Castle X771 786 ')3 = Corrmon i / f’ a :
{Settlement Ao ) LN o ﬁ&-‘z"&[gff
A fo I wil AR o
LA B P 3 /iRobbers” AN 2’7
Ve ) ) aimsmea liBridge 47
A ey 389 S At -
o \ / H|II\ 8 = =5 | ““Rrafton
&t W2 R N Q:ourt
i — > b "B_r—atton
it L V-A} \ ~L Lz ‘\’ - \Qsa
ZTRadsbury i V- Lrttle Black. v‘=~- Hollday g N0
ailt \ ! —=" Hills <, Hawkcombes Porlack Village £
. ; 4= D o )
BN Tho:\r{wmthy YV s ! > Head N Common :
\ - ~ : 2
A S . - r Z £y i i~ + | “
" “Lank Cambe —— 3 \ e ) i éig
\c-:\-——\__\ N =2 255 \ S =) DBV?’;GT [ Blackford \ f“:.“\. !
e il B\ G B PR D\
BN 72 W N _— AN F Elrrnu[u ! fbcmcole Troyt.es s % \Higher
e / Mill Hill 5 ‘ Sz 317 k| ;-.j.n == I / §';.-hjq;,‘;ott R
. ) [ frpiiVithycombe Ridge) / >o / (/IR : - » - Gl @1 g N 'wj % -~ y WorkssCle Db
. I N i “Woodeocks P 1]l T/ } R e
ement |+ o Shallowfard “ o B ndlon “Badgworthy AN = nley 7 Naig II i L
[y \ - s
South; ; I\‘\ Lees . | M~ 3 Eaitn Stone Circle s 5T~ Ley Hill I 1-! ‘TIVlﬁgtOﬁ
Common/ S “ Pig Hill (% [ -423 Commpn Ho, [/ Afilutetr R i P 3 N A /-( Knowl.e =%,
! 5 ig Hi % | - ce = scott £ \ Wraa ra 33
T L\ f . <E0Mbe Comyp, - . = S I %/Itarsh
= ‘ b = : - &g S reet Y
e | W 7 N\ s N Wabtton Yz
" y Holcombe | & 7 N B, ) Y £ .Loxholc P
AW TNy /7 Butter HIlL, N TN Burrows | Badgwormy > e A 1 Knowle: -y B &,
-y W A s S SN e PETOWE ‘ . ~ ) ;, S SR (ERWAN RS vl NN U
| / \ -
{ A S o Meml Hoccombe Hill Kiy W el 3 48 44 3 N VS P i
bwan g ¥ Y L & T I e<sg [u”‘\M gat \fﬁ% NS 4?,” h‘:fherczrost ] : =< = -Q*Duﬁster N9 | // s
rows b Hes Co o \ ¢ " N { -\cmn_t,gn 3\ L= e T ! \ \\ : Meagy \ Luc‘ott Moor St !< N {;L q\ Elo utsham Baﬂb\ ‘.., = erfdg e Way, ) Nz [ Hot ra.bblst 'LTI? "‘Cel (23 ; A i (123
R { ¥ N % Yy \ Balt TSN - R0 (Ve ) = :“-l. ( \ . - Oke Fer i} = i a — 1 T =S " ( Gastle R N T y b,
* y / | Tp{ci)lrlni' Y | W i Yl ! NIRRT ey “f : 7~ = SN N— {:‘?‘77/ 'r,{}"fi’g? A Cucsamze | ‘\‘*\"J;"/ vy & i - o G MLl The Lawrs”, N VN
" ¢ | ) I Benjamy! Z \‘ i ' rendonTvyo Gates } 7~ S N A \ } 4,9 i ! \ VLcott Cross L The N Cloutshiam -~ Aty i Hit— } ] : E A Hanscorp %gme ) J{MP 33 o @ul[c@ o I
1 ! { } 4 . y . | omes - i ’ T \ 1 $ } FaE 4 : i
S S I ¥ Song Stope 0H( NS SN T ; e N Doar Oak Tree 0 ) .y B e AP /1% | sz \[ \ \PTAN B { B ,,"/’ s MU"'nd\“ z A =N AR > ?Brka\ﬁe” i ﬁ‘ : > o V'L‘QEJEL-L"]JJAL* = rlbcf A !} Marshwoud
‘thy === !iormstone Winaway i < F 7 ' : Hoar Tor | s /t'/ Z \\"v 7 1 Larkbarrow T \ F ;,4'55 —==‘f/,,’ 27 u~ 2 ~1wmv Bom i 7 ] - Kennets® ot 39 (‘ AV’\"B N : Q " = -
: 4 Barrom l... ] 475 - [ i | Lrle he M‘I“@ O’é@ P \ e Robrfj"r;om ~£mm5 z:'/,‘_\\ g Durstsr Parkf\ VT"W“S?" \ 5 P ipH Mz |55 .\05" :
< 203 1 g T == > | = de . v o s = o | ) - 3 5 !
Tunplust 480_1%::"0:1» | Hoaroak Hill ) o | ‘__7_,:'; a a°°‘ N o ETENRN \ Long Combe . &r@umuh ,/J/ \ L ‘Q\'p [ N‘“ SNSRI, \l‘fB'“ll "\' “etﬂcient “/.\ ) E"}?—' "ui_: # (*N “.
or . Ry /| St (T : WS = < Y Vo= | ‘u\ o : ES0 S A R Carhameron |
1 e« ) == ] / : f / East ! > | I ] ei Y Rat’s Castlp\t‘» L i 4
| T~ { ¢ t ‘\ 438 = \ [ Finford Swap Hill & i P | Aller Fm™ -} W
3 ) / \\_ 1 Y | Exe Plain : 1 \ v 1 . : N e \ Wllmershﬂm Common -7 } v
SN = A Y Broad (/! P\nkworﬂ:lv"\ 4875 Ihams Eaﬂ-om VeN Y i Rexy Barrow ; ) | "< Beckham S N 6‘% ,-Jf ?‘.,E_,_\
r=z=7 E Mead | % e % A T o | Great -West-Pinford ™~ % O Stone Setting} | 6@, | e P
i : + \ & LWL ra'fr y L : o Blackpitts Gate Buscombe 4320 | i\ '5 T w 5 <
;E con® ; 79 ey [ ;/”’_—15“““ : . e S o g, | =% b
'mbe 2 Ya"b"’w Nozt‘hTRegis J; éuf' \‘\ % '\\"‘. 480: h"% = & B4 ‘ = — o Caienlt 5'1’6%’"\!-E1.1—m:1[1 } S
' 1 . |~ = — =g nThE 1o ~_ y e < & sthford ~
Jijtchen [Common g k1ol Pitka 5_* PRy ' - ‘%a -ﬁQ_J_ e g Wildiife . o
=314 L H Fhers = = i s, B R IR O Pk WV E
Ofd -“—-‘_— Centrg_ 7} \‘ - Mindsle PR .‘! A . . R £ Ny, - . S Gi s N | s §$ i A P
Close E } =y T 2 ] 3 || ~Dure Dow L PraywanN S / ‘_aupwor ¥ , By ’ TS o /
& mb Ot.t?_'}’ =/ 4Q2 Edgerley‘\ 4* g IS, 1 a yl,-iead % ‘&"\"Ia"i:er.lj'1 - Exford, 7 I | | '\&% Dumble‘ieer 5/ Hotel Mo 515 /7 ; ) S " Washford N : ——
acombe ] \: s X [ N } 4 . =) Commnn T ] 1 ) : A5 Flawe Cmss \ RN
} Stone Goat Hill Driver Titchcombe /1 7 \ 5 \ — | ! | i \ | 44
7 i y e e He= 457 e ! (ot Codsend Moors]| X+ { 208 ! i - ‘
%-;——\_\ I | / X 8 i i i3 g N N Gaeor 5 I 95 < ¢ Wosd_ W;easlev ! L by ‘ | J/ZA\
70, s e & $ M 0O ‘\‘_""O R0 = i hi & —==a iy a e West Harwooqj Y S e 5 A ﬁ N ER : R
2y - \ - \ ] ol Duredan Fn W0 Ashcombe  / RN ) Hillhead 4 N s Oaktrow\ I ah Hu,ngerford" L/ Bardo =4 ¢
harrow 4 # Tumwlus | : \\ PR D\ e 7 B ! Cross N\ — 7EL_Qutay, HN {h% 4 oy | T ,/ (i Torr \ Ay
S . SR S J‘ S NSyame NN LN OSSSEEE L “aw el ”5 ea’t > PIE oot T ‘
=G [ L I ) ,2UJ Clovenrosks ‘ Pz 2Z. ) a 7 3, ! 2
0”’% f N o 7 Tiestermil? &%‘Mbhead \ oo 5 [ & {— Kienor : 2 ‘q\Stu‘ e ;
' x < - it Red Stone - (Fmiy 5 SE S\ ) \ - H'g*““ 7 ner : /’ﬁ AR \ “Rodhuisk
Shoulsbarrow comman 50 3 Aclands o7 I ‘. “-~\ Hill 1 == ‘=277 Rlscumbe\b’& CShHTCUﬂ A\ 408 Ty a4 (Holfgel} 3‘ (o ) ) SO Common '+ _‘A.\‘
| Rivar A o = | b i " Rl AL LY "
Stone &25-«# } = =R PCloven : . Gallen-Ho " Rgégt:)hnill;a 1 AL Downscy nhe OO » NATIO‘ AL RK 3 P o WAL 1Y) 8 \
(Shoulsbury 475 - Rocks B ‘; j.\ . 389 - Ern e \\Q £ ) —— N 6‘3 . 1 e Y !
| Castle 406 or® : A 2, % B & \ , 45l 3 ' L.a‘hgdon sWay | | = £ S 0 99 "i\ = =N AS Al
,/455 1 &\ac. PN Honevmead i t 4‘.‘ ! AR};, SRR g %) Fim | ! — i -, | f W’ Cutcomb \/\ R j | t_-;- u‘\tmh |
J LB e i == i | . . . { . [ Y 20 -~ " - — LTy = A ] RN / AN - ol 2 ' Ny SN )Y e ercombe *, B
- B f ! A\ Winstitehen b - LY 361? v 7 \ S I e ! i SN gl 1 8 W 299 e —a V) TN ‘
~ . { i == DA\ [ﬁ Ashott Barton ge) N \ & L TER - 1 <= SqLarcomibe 5228 . z { N S - !
ey L] .. ase | Ricksy Ball T = i N L Hereliving o) LA~ > White Cross Jacl-s Lot NEdgeotmi\—=( Stone ST gl S A °l Cutthorne e CRm ek g ¥ = i 5 Ve ngert I Huish LN
o L hentniechen | . . : ~ 7 =t N ) . — ! o & . =\ ;‘:_,.‘\ ! 7S L ; \__U",) P e e oadwater j BartonyQ 0. NN
i i =2 (52 i { o = e ‘ ity Stetfolt> e u % uckwetl / 2N, R RS N
g 2 i ; % y 2= i N | a\sd ; \ 382, | . Rocks e Hersgoombe % Ay ¢ Bridge )" L}// ' L, R
‘ 7 == = Squallacombe = { I , Z ‘ . dbrooke2 == i D
R e A I $ V' ; \ s ngher + * S . L) 7
%' o Rmme" m ool bakd WYY E ’ X Y M ' O f O: ” F‘rﬁ(hmr_gw R w362 ‘ | ; A e ‘1 Cambe : ‘ f [ ) (NS s | : Churchtown ! \A 557
ipilEs) 4 4 Gumuli N Sella Borvow === Horcombie /=3 | Mol g¢ e SRS ,»" | Winstitghen v/l ( — - W~ =y ;N PP, rr [ /g265 - - ‘ R Y WEr 2 N 25 ,_.N - & L Al : M WA e ST 4 'd;‘:‘ L LUXbOrough t~
\ Z i .Burcbrpbe 3 P2 ! = - S E R - 7 { ] AN ] 1 i i .5' . : ,

—Wester
Emmetts

Wofo adven‘f;
Fm

172
Jl Trebo'c

<N 7 Lype Hill
Whit—émar" Il.l_muh I -
s 2 ——vﬁpe‘tLoﬁ%on,,,k,,

Heath Poult Cross

glﬁé*‘gr‘ =

{ /—.L@dworthv

a3
It

E-uéﬁmrthy
Tumulus :: . N

IJ.
..391 b ‘IJ’ W77

¥ Berne's L Rdad |
Barw}' Hlll" |

Poolto&n.\
\ N 1256%‘ - _‘,.

Court Fm:rgﬁ’j——ﬁ

A‘ 326

Horsen
) Emmeltt’s gl 2 -
f Kinsford Gate Grange

a‘.; } \ i Wlntershs-ad

/‘ e

S =]
‘ = Py s 7.1 7> Treborough. mAe”.
3 ’ Sandarei 2042 . South Quarre \ South' Qdarme © .
| 7 = . 3 =s N Allptment j
¥ rive Barrows 2 ) ;J, NN BUNn F“’”‘V e rs ) 'B,r»,'/‘%/ S = = ’j > = ;\(S, Ny Pt G 5 S S e R AN
Crass 7 436 - ‘ n Ball /ey lZ=SEE O - . ! ¢ a\Naawi
{ o A - X,
s 4¢4] Gravel Pit | \| Horsen Hill S f Bﬂghtwoﬁhvg = BN
-acombe 334 | L H | \ @ .
Pultlmure Amls -~ Cross ong}Holcombe ! 443 3 Tamulus EQ r,ﬂ '. Newlaﬂd _3
= \ 3 ) \\ g nghtcﬁg\ ‘ s
ND
r/ 1 2] N | == ! y Lower g‘._ \ Watérhausé ___.r_}\ / 1 .
_. / . \ ‘-\ Sherdog'{ { a Enablmmlbv Biarreins Y
=N soButtery | N N iy N ‘ld, ) L[ (e ans “ ; [7, e ==t ¢ Howetown 5 A eSS
7 N . erdon’ } \r f o =" 2 f— .y AN ] | = Nl -
1 N == l"\Fm ‘ : Woclcombe W;thypool Commog b - f = od ),/ Winsfo q 7 N * : H b '
Ea s B Allotment Q\C{ i 4 2011 a\_._-.‘_..k\/_ Vi ' ; K t lDivéliscombe — 3 Sm”{hays 4 }
; '\'_‘Wlthygate 268 2, Az | % i - 421 (Ev-em Barrom _‘\@f 5 _3’1717 . £~ il ! ,."—-‘“— b N %Fm ' { | I + Barrom-> ‘Gorner e\ T
> ﬂ Ymdpwells 1 = L [ I ,/ 408 ¥ | | ‘(\Q‘g/ N> 4 Withiypool Fhll . ) ! { ' ; 1 Chv-c;\"'n z l
o : Cross: : i N et Woolcombe Cattl . = R S 398 % ’ S | Ty
ray(\A = —L——U g 7 | 493 IR e SN Grid_ . T A by umyus ; ' 9 e Brenaon Hm: : < MRalegh'sCross 3378 A= | 1
\\?z‘\ Yarde Gate I | . A tERT )/l Barcambe S "33 f S -\_ﬁ_‘i' Sfane Tirele Nort.m‘ [ N =L { \ .\ Burrow Fm - | LInn (E“H' Q 4 -7
38\ )l Mogrman’s Fm North I — 1\, Shortacombe A e = Ml B LN ) = / A (Hptsam )S ~~— Blagdon Xy o\ % " = O 1‘\‘ b“‘ﬁhni‘z_:g}l“’“ oll d ‘Holcombg Water
HY Down Bent Rddworlﬁy I S MY " z Wuthynool Cross / ) : |Fm -y, | Withiel Fm il : "J‘\'"'_A' 376 7| ",
' ! . == k_ Barkham || "——_.__._ -y / Halscombe £\ WorbRHil S NS RNC = 360, i | t IOy f
) ) : | N e Allo men ; N i
. o/ Litkon rm=p / B ) \ { ) o - . "
Darlick Maors ) Sandyv\, [‘,‘ - / Allatment Porchester's Post \/ < . /7 ._ iammnh‘fk‘"i Brendon-Hil[ Fm ‘& A
a 3 & oo™ | ) LA f ~r 4 =
W, } 388~ \ Meleorngélzss i -V = / y —
Sandywa ortsman's Willingford = \ = 2 g 7 N My = 2 Combeshea g
Y s Ny T i
oross on(PH) y s ck Fm ? # NC Westwater Kné'ﬂmk.-. ! 1\ ANy 1Y oot - & e -z iy \ .
= I i - gb\\ | \ Allotment N / 7 \_--—"3'25'4" (] 1 ¢
4 - N I - iy i 1 & A 1 | VI o y ] 1 | , Redgate
Liscaniba . Splrc | '} Oraydon’ | | WA ¥ . 1 . Ph | ) : 7 ] : g a ([
Tumuli 77435 \T\Mtchen Ridge 17\ . Hawkﬁdge @ Barrom * =gy — 2 ] y } i = o Z | ; { “Kings’ / » i | gely |/
3T 37 293 277 Plain Old A‘s‘hwav ! — I i AN N %774 vs ' [~/ Forests i ) _—- [ | [“
=S G O O o N T T T o T e e N e Bl OV 4 - ! —} Sha f 7 A | } p\‘ 7 1 = 1

ol N ‘\ ) \;‘ - :
—— - S === S A
7% SESNEL T Sammy 1 5Hle Hill VA NS i East With
k Bampt’ylde87 Wheatclose i Clogg’s Dowh 3 A 371% f ) 361} ; < i ), Y Fmv
Hlllo Cross 4 24 o Motnsey i "?9 AT 0KS|EY -
. : — I f 338 Hawkndge 8 | ] Hill, @U.] w1/ Cumpls, k!“’i,// \
/ R y BalS h ‘ e Common ‘( CattiNG & 32?f SN \?",
Sy S K‘ K Cross 4’100‘_” Cloggs 1)~ / 366 Grid ) A 3
19! Bak Long Breach) | | | TOusgp 1 CSUNNQEMEE Y T N i ; ‘ N A A “Chltcnmbe Fm ¥ A
%ﬁ‘/\ N\ "9e Sy { “FCuckold's Combe /:j\ “’,@ 7
A5 Bt Black Ball \  SHircombe H‘Jl‘"’“r”’ ) 7 ¢ i Vi R )
A . Steep / arton = | Ly'shWeH D il ; —— Y | . L. il
IR Head 346 o “Fm S YFm bk ) 338" g P 7 Aad ~
apscOtt2on~ " "o < NEANAZ 0 Ve N ARG o A e <Y S e o N T AR S LWARCREN 0 5 IPest N P e T - - ‘ X ] 1) ] ) g
= Mollands€ommon e b Ny 5/ ) ' (\,‘ TeEL Wity ! ,’
Lomr o - }
% Cumulus™ <3 o _ )

! 208
Vt;}fn f g

4
- ) Whiie Moor
iy RN
/ﬂ South Gr?:er{s ade

y P Spl—.-nvr N\
A igiarton’“ \

. o
#1 y,_Catford

ST h -

Parsonage /v 0
1 fmf\ ﬁ
i\.

=4
West Park ¢ // Anﬁey Gate [ A . )ﬁ
% [: r 5 /d F‘ulsworthy B °_Memorial Stone ;’ teacombe { .\t.... 7 i T
=R 197 il 263 i Vi R Whlterocks Q Wlnters - ; A -
B — ,j,:; \/ [ Dawn . : Huls.'h 5
/ / Kerswell West An%tey Cpl’nr‘ncm— 2 Champflower \:y}k

A 5 . ' O Wks

Maundown* | J—
e L | 2 L N e L i O T e . N it VLRSS WA 51 11 S A 1S a U+ WURIR (DB o w1 /) R eSS N it A e TS PP SERS o RN I ] ,; o -

1 Lades \ I { WAL s
North Euu}‘h !]\ I 4 ’é‘f?‘ R
; Cocker ham&_\ eigl East Anstey Common P> :
| e \J 7 #Anstey ’ \
£ Barraw-_g=> ; o= \ = = N \ i | = [PV gy o = X ¥ S T : 5 ey 3y
== :—:-/’7" Five Cross ) | pOrdberey; ‘ : \ \ Wi - ==E T A ) == o E ; = T i Washbattte 307

' - " y i ! | Mauddown
3 Chepple 1 } , ' H\ll '
Séath.:m.““.F‘ng‘ LE{:‘ . N . | Ny

£ Frimg Surridge | Oxenleaze Fm

Haddon I (AN 2= AN S

BN | Fm ¥ F u >, \ X

. e T ST = | j;' m8 I = = l

S 1 3 ’ / adlake Fin ==\ 5 ” 5 i A —— 1 o
= 1 )1 ‘ SR / y o) ‘ _ f M i ) K g: 2337 S~ fwBltllgnddﬂ
i ! 7 ) . 777 P 8 } S . | } ; 16 < 7/ \ ] WlTh combedy°998
II)Inrzc[;npel% i b o (& =T A / ) { 267 \? 3Ty ) . Streamwmbe Q“i’hree Gates A ki
| Manor lHoEeI — X i ~ T e \:fBeer Fm Waddtc:om A 7 ;
= I i i o L ; = : = ML~ £/ - - == “(.._Sn‘“: Y NSNS
S5 ..o | yi = i Ad) ——Beasleyth | e
;&vﬁof,—— F A = A ' ) = ¥ Fm Garmblyn ——
N Ny 7 PR~ ’ N

()

H 2 -El-s-l'l_'ltd‘ :ly

™ =
-Kipscott ML - E'J? {Beer-Moorg 7 Ranscnmbe =<3 )) flapkwett N
- % Venn 7 \ o VT “Chubworthy™__ S ‘,..A
@‘ “-’Sm___L/ <= ; 5} Blpmndgé @,*, PN . “Fm y .,
ok P (\ el K.omet Hill) 4 A —
—RS e G Hankiel g P60 et FNGel | et meankw NG, Bathe >
g =L 2 -
! Wester v 5 - East
Buu:\figfltje;ﬂom New Moor | Nesvafhtfnrng;o\z a;umulus “Kennelé 'r—g' 1 ¢ = Holcorsge '{A\’ Berry‘ Fm } . WINTER SERVICE 2022/2023 "D
Tumulus Sral WWacombs ! -
1 L S & —\-.,s' - 2 - - : FULL RESILIENT & POST TREATMENT
outs | 5N Mooes [SRY 70000 R < Tt | = w»w e @ Ha"dlfnvw NETWORKS - EXMOOR AREA | {5
Moor . Y‘; '\\\ OIC/i Aays A : 6 . shiown Fm = Eastwood ST i -‘S'mtd U - s.l
&Y ' e N l\ -, 'xer'ici"' i e G Westwoods Petto 144 T o >
\ @ / A 5 Alisire ¢ R . .3 9 . L g S Scale: 1:45,000 @ At pub)
» Blackerton@  White Moor _ [ ountiesmeet | g __,—7-u—-’ﬂ '1_?2 > e Laﬂgl’ldge T o {2 (XE% 7 Hookhays Woodlands . ,
‘ / o g & S ‘lq:\\;,\\ ,/'—"ry Hele Mahor ! B ! Fm Drg No: Winter ;:—_|.
- ) _ =v _ 288,/ | b S A N 2 Hi ! ; — i “ . s
:;ot — Fu" Resment Salnng Network = aw - Tuciers P N D -if\‘;est o - - h. — / F P ! / B : - ___7/‘ @ %_2_4_4 - Date: . 01/09/2022 !.D
Crosse = . \ Moor L LN \ ; /._ [ < G ‘ T ‘ - — K—Hu‘(elev i Drawn By: Paul Holberry §
=== Post Treatment Salting Network =~ "7 : S ‘ | i e tetam o e fether | @'*gh“"g“dw R D . . )
stwond s T A ; > 62 T T S \ \ g 3 y ; { o Manor N s © Crown Copyright and Database Right N |A
o County Boundary ood- TP, T on ‘ S S <5 e W e N \ |/ Western _ ;j“' ! 15;{ NG sk [ A B Hoel A SR 2 e [ 188 e (2022) I
= : W P ' =L , ' 7 fnoyustongs Ay Woodburn \ 7 / “ . S Ordnance Survey 100038382
REE 3T N e 7 R : A ; A xgﬁ&?\ a7 CompaateT SN / J'?,Qm COTE’ﬁQﬂf}\ ““s'*%.h / south Hajhes .5 I Norenber{ - o\ Moot L el P




This page is intentionally left blank



Minehead Bluff
Hurlstone Point

Chizel Rocks

Gaore Point

Greenaleigh

SOMERSET —/-ufé WAy = S % £ @ e AT D

" X ittt 7 %—} CPH 2F - B & ; = eh 2 4 Far - =z
County Council L sl /%,_ L7 = e ; g 7 Por i o - Bossingtor

oo

Narth
Borhmon
Bridgwater Bay
National Nature Reserve

e .Nauwcoc
L ~ NGommon™ st
il Black | = 5 £ ] : - S - 1 ¢ ¢
Hill o, Gres 5 : i X Hawko Parlgg = ) 2 £ : i 7 v S - P { E \ R " P i Litta
' >ommiar b o TR 4 o = = E o ?
~ Wil | 3 . Wt = S Dawden's ()
Lark Conbe
T

. MLL Hill
Migdle-Hill Withycombe Ridge
i 412
Badgworthy. 2 [ 2 Bt o - ;
guong '\ . Ji > AR o Fp - palitan
Lee: 2, - 7 : il ; - Tivington, o ] Hill
Pig Kill | % 23 ocdtmbe = - - . 4 | o | ¥ : P & e i By i

Holcombe | N
{ Bufrows, Bedgworthy g Tiwibie o iy Sy

il ST <

of
Hoevembe Hift

Al \ aror Atlotment 3 ;
- L  Erarmioh, b s ; A . LugsteAasy’//B200 Hill
Saddle Gate i P . s
Hill

Banjemy \ *adon. fo Gates i . C icott L Y ” . e > T -l P - hﬁ,‘»\y

Bone gl Tre Stams - - ) y LR 313 Y o O esk wll
Winaway ) A foar To IR - 1 - = e 296 .4 17 O = LT o Bom T 36:
475 ; . 6 g : 3 * 2 ST N st g v P
Il ¢ o 4 1 ) %
Hoarosk Hill Lang Combe i e
Stringston 5
Swap Hill
Exe PLaijn

¥ Texy Barrom Beckham
West Pinford
ackpitlsiGate

\ & =G . ) . s g 7N | N ! < ) i 2 | A : B
Torth Regis / . 3 e 1 . Smi % - ) : tRy ! i\ o | 9 I eyl = phae = § d . = Hurberatigh
17 - < { W et s . T o - Em
G .. . i o ] 7 ; 4 .
omman Tumiug i 5 yeu! b = ;i = 3 Wi R ’ i \ L 272 s )
: ; . £ . 4 5 3 : ). b LAY
Dire Down ; T = = v ) / Sy I T F 5 East | Hahwood 7.
Hosd ioer Codsend Moo
Ware Ball ) Tunmiius £ . ;
& ) i 3 \ 1 L-Eicknatler Post ks (- Coleti ) g, o 5yes F 5 3 [d )
% N A cro 2 Y [ SO o Dax 7 by Bk Py ot 7 N : W tesEommbe Hill 1 % ! i P A X bhok o
o Tumulus P . 2 | r : 3 3 7 ; ,J\Fﬂ_ Fri k ) ™ < % g ] : 0| t erem ! ] Nether/ A
% 3 & | S N - = e " Y P P 4 - 1 A y i ] iz Y Wa A i

Kitnor L > A s |/ 29 ! i o ¥ ' i crmk p ige [ L i Th ‘ Lt ; I \ A 7 Ho
aat 2 % G 7 A ¥ % od : L -

s 7 = 4 - : = v
! § / I 0 / . o B : B Y : 446 , [ W : y 9= ; o ) : ) il =
L ° I a Ry ", e ' ‘d g -j = "Q i = 7 > l X pid Rodhoish ¥ . 3 B id 4 ) e - y; s il as £ 4 Y Buke's
_ : S _ - 8, m44; g — _ .. i : . YL _ , AN Sy W @ o S e
5 - ) , 3 i P

A 2 . - i i s « i k) 7
i : = Highe ? e AN . @ ¥ ; B lackt peis A
Mote sy ot § . [ F \ - — H'Sﬁ“mba = TS W i . Comizsisigh v - =1 N ¥ 3 { A | o 7 [V Dowm e “DHDESQ
| 406 oot m : D3 2 J A ) i g \ - O ) = T \ , ! ¢ ; o = e Loy
R > /! AN Honeymead Fm- I Py 3 A, = W eI O b i . § ) ; N 5 g )
a g Yietitened S skt | ; — o e ' : 1 213 reions
. 466 H[.”' Bell = / ' o Herel : - . ; ] S 7 B 4 4 5 E ‘ 3, favdon Hall J % Tt = ; \ > 88 o) L a v el - 2 Papsdise Frr
Henthitohen ¢ % = ; X =i ) p 5 NI/ - ; . - : . fi N q y Ay o o

RN

\ . - LHar L P, I 3 0y W i / !
Squallscombe ) 5o N \ . ’ v i\ i |50 . 5 \ Slowley .- = : & ) ¥ # # ) = LY
\. . 3 i W ; _ : : o | @ . i : / P . - r ‘ S % | APl 3
Tremut i 3 7 ; ! ¢ F CAtlL . PR o = 5 e o _ 3 y : g FTaveg; . /<5
\ X ; — L 4 f LA 4 % = el

Comman 3 5
S:tta Barrew ' : 2 W Winstitchen

," 5 3 2 | Tatker | e - ombe ] J § 4 iy ; . K : @ E . < . i - o . .‘ a0 Jls P L . 1.
I D‘/S TR/C = L% 3 ARy | 3 3 Mank p e '—=220|_ \ # ; » & ; 3 » — iy 7 v He : N ; c elney Balt
o Il Cally N t : : ) NI : / | : I i 3 i NG y ’ ; E \

voeiHi call D) @ » : L - ) s | bt Caombe . = 4 u y i 2 : ol . B \ fGStheliidy

2+ ks ome d . 2 I < » 5 ; I . & £ \\ wnite Moor 3 \ 2 o ; ' 5 L g
ks 9 E B ot 7 S~ Byfe CoMinan N o = g i / m /4 ~ N B} ; . R i n ol “ Green
< ] AT ; bez” Fire mg 3 3 . .

AZ<Horsen
S

i ) p /
: | l $ . 5 7 f b N
Wintarshead = 3 b f o AR ¥ i y B ) - N b % \ N g
Fin 7~0 e e = i - % G 5 9 - / = I X r ¥ 2 —| [ % F i i 3 s & = Quantock N
=T, - i N = Ly Y s b
< g g 5 i . 7 ! Il Leighlands c A - / > 3 g Ay - X = 7 2 \
3 i 1 . ¥ 4 I > 2
South Quiarme © < ! E Chapel ; W S - ! R = LS &% 337
Allotment X S T Chapm, - i : N a N Ed 3 A st
138
Gravel Pit Horsen Hitl
Cross Lang Halcombe PG s
43 : ulins

‘ 0= A2 ey Sy = '\ Vinmgombs Gupwoithyg
Shefdon o e < > e / i = n ) . .
Ui 3 ' w5 1 2 = ; N Witheridg / 3\1180
With / 7 3 J " z E N ; = Wockfield N
Withpgaté S i ‘ / = eainy Barro N { . k ] = ) S s N
e e (R LN i b W = ; [ i i T
Yacde, \ | i : L \ Y / . ; {l i - | s
: : / - obe 27 ' 3 : -‘ T Ll | Y | e
. N ’ ol P z : {Lagr T v ‘}tﬂ""’f“eh\}i (Coppleham s | Ao P Fm‘ Fm¥
Battoniba- S \ (Great Bradlay ' o) 3 %

oSnortacombe Qﬂ : i - - i B A al - - : g i S F { L GE mv;dan \\
v p . S . Etic 3 u o B

Halscombe Worth Hil
Allatmernt

= S i > Spire Laral [ A ) = { = - \ . all ! . = 7
Forehester's Post ) { TR % T N g 3 Tripp Batro . : f = “\fook’s N Y mr / J142
S 2 AL a1 4 i i / N Py 160 _ . ] ,4 ; : '®
\ | =, = - 7 465\ D - . : . y S Flore = i s . ryain £ 4 \ P : ; iy mm ku
h > S Fro L1 e f S L iy - “ 2 VETNES

Tl Qng 3 C 3 N 0
TR TNCY W = fiil \Fm Westwate ; 5 ) iay i £
N = ] m | , 423 4 . | s . 4J =
HE.NP‘,\ W ‘ — \ - ) N Allotmant = 3 S § Fewetglun Frh

ite Past

s Down

o

'i"'i'.:f1 Claggs

Long Breach Pougy et
H‘-‘C‘n‘

o TR 4, S > == )] -

T ¢ % i F = 1 e 7 - I - 4 ¢ E ™, !

N ! s ] ) i i A= i f o R hi, '{ . . . . ’ ] N ] CYEWor AN \\“.‘Pwtisf:rd
) : s L AL \ : - <

P / WHL
W b e Hi |mmn-~O‘J ;“
f i~ Oara ™ e O 7 :
Mtttk Cn|n1m'1 : ; 4,1 . ﬁls . < s A

Tirmul e | — 4‘-%5 \ . S

L | White Moor . I N

\\t-j |n:.v»urthv : ’\3
m / | Black Ball i e ’?; ru)||‘417

ng}st.;'.:ln
St -Marysp

Heydon
Cmmon,

; 5 5y 1 - e A rog Wl
> o . 7 ] 7 5 . P 5 1 . Frogwell
East S % / S B 7 L a > \. A 4 R oA 3 . N ! : . Yo Al ; . L i\ Sum,igp
Marshey b = \ LY i ik ) y 3 g f S

LS

d’f{"

{ ors o - = x e 7 i Fhuns Fr . - i - G \ — 7 % N - N — . P A ) 7 N S 7 . A= i £ Ty, o W £ i ) i ' 3 e e y & "
Sy (Horel) : ? e - T ] s 4 Fm : P - Lriawg g | . y A = Py bas ¢ ¥ I 7 / " ‘ N i N . b )
~ a A : : : ' : ; - jucl] A AR = A Y NS Fevnes pown' e phi=— A Y ; L \ﬂ ' P oL - e Il W . 158 g OLD WEST SOMERSET
y Rawst S b { A J J ; - ] Voot s T e sl A Ry f e 7 20 } - f ok i v : \ 3 E ' T ’ g ) Y e
] 3 S ROAD SIDE SALT LOCATIONS
w. Scale: 1:69,000 @ A1
20 ; Wester vy o 4 . g / : T Goijpt, = L. : = : . gk ; ) adeonde o 3 . £ *ﬂ Lo . . Drg No: Winter Service
e e ) e it : . 1’ ol A ] E : o B v e o s oA W, Ot . ‘ \ Salt: Bag: 1 Ton et
Bullafard Maar X g s < = % 5 ; 4 : \ : " = % suelyne / i N i
-2 | : s : . Vi e =i § b | ; ! fbodiand >\ Fn =l iR Date: 20/09/2021
Faul's = 1 ’ S . 2 % : 3 J - x [ y Y g : Fir F vtz i e : i . ey,
Moar ¥ .
. R 7| Drawn By: Paul Holberr
Salt : Bin 5 y y
= e = W Moore Fri R Ho 250, ) ‘ "y /
g pnimek o [ 739 = ‘ , ; ; : by ; | LR e e o E: A S athe: . Sindop] . B . P L e _ . 4 —_— © Crown Copyright and Database Right
7 = — o - A i oy e ; e 2l \ : ; District Boundary (2021)
\ T | f ) : . 1AP—u<el a J £ G iy : 7 ¢ | ‘ ® 5 A by )
| e [ el N P Lo i T & et i ' = - govefor] : s % SN . 2 ’ Ordnance SUFVGY 100038332
R g 5 s g Fr gy : oy LT g Manar \‘i’ th ; ) g ok . T ! gford: L : e P . / : (Y ST ) A N ; ' Al s
Roadname Parish Type Easting| Northing | Latitude |Longtitude Siteno Roadname Parish Type Easting | Northing| Latitude |Longtitude
100 | Oldway Road DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 287348| 126461 |51.02638626 | -3.60775971 401 | Ash Lane WINSFORD CP 290592 | 134906 | 51.10292816 | -3.56407189
101 | Oldways End To Tuckers Moor Cross BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 287231| 124881 51.01221900 | -3.60888570 402 | Halse Lane WINSFORD CP 289329 | 134434 | 51.09844589 | -3.58196092
102 | Twelve Acre Post To Iron Post BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 289059 | 125829 | 51.02103806 | -3.58317542 404 | Brown Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302888 | 134046 | 51.09741974 | -3.38827395
103 | Poole Hill BRUSHFORD CP S |t: Bi 289306 126104 51.02356339 3.57974982 405 | Brown Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302738 133398 | 51.09156799 | -3.39024210
108 | Iron Post To Th DULVERTON OP o Bog:1Ton| 289653| 12 L0ora15a1 | 5 ova0411 406 | Chitcombe Rocks Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302302 | 131346 |51.07304382 | -3.39592004
) ) - - ) ) ron Post To Three Gates Cross U ONCI Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 28965 6536 | 51.02751541 | -3.57494116 407 | Chitcombe Rocks Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302272 | 131272 | 51.07237244 | -3.39632893
Siteno Roadname Parish Type Easting | Northing| Latitude | Longtitude 105 | Clayford Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290776 126643 | 51.02868652 | -3.55895400 408 | Chitcombe Rocks Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302302 | 131201 | 51.07174301 | -3.39588046
106 | Hollam Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton) 292075| 128555 51.04611969 | -3.54101229 409 | Sanders Plantation To Winters Cross HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302676 | 129444 | 51.05600739 | -3.39007115
1 Broomstreet Lane OARE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 281772 | 148459 |51.22299576 | -3.69446158 107 | Nightcott Lane BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 290052 | 125927 | 51.02211761 | -3.56906056 410 | Sanders Plantation HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302828 | 128431 | 51.04693222 | -3.38762259
2 |New Road OARE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 279841 | 147906 |51.21762466 | -3.72191334 108 | Nightcott Lane BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 291802| 125671 | 51.02014160 | -3.54403758 411 | Huish Cleeve Road HUISH CHAMPFLOWER GP 304753 | 128734 | 5104997635 | -3.36024928
3 | Oare To Oare Post OARE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 280195 | 147338 |51.21258545 | -3.71665573 109 | Ellersdown Lane BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 292125 125750 | 51.02097000 | -3.53940800 412 | Tanners Hil HUISH CHAMPFLOWER GP 304807 | 128951 | 5105194473 | -3.35826349
4 | Silcombe Lane OARE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 283991 | 147704 |51.21666336 | -3.66244388 110 | Riphay Cross To Allers Down Lane BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 292561 | 125731 | 51.02082825 | -3.53323174 ) - - ) - - 413 | Castle Pub To Winters Cross HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 304791 | 129200 | 51.05498123 | -3.35985923
5 | Stent Hill PORLOCK CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 284776 | 147538 |51.21532822 |-3.65116262 111 | Trackfordmoor Cross To Riphay Cross BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 291918 | 124600 | 51.01053619 | -3.54206824 Siteno Roadname Parish Type Easting | Northing | Latitude | Longtitude 414 | Chitcombe Rocks Lane HUISH CHAMPFLOWER CP 302358 | 131033 | 51.07024002 | -3.39503837
6 | Yearnor Mill Lane PORLOCK CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 284976 | 147055 |51.21102905 | -3.64814687 112 | Hele Manor Lane BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 292111 124344 | 51.00827026 | -3.53924298 - — 415 | Slade Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285587 | 130159 | 51.05928040 | -3.63402629
7 | Oare To Oare Post PORLOCK CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 282589 | 146459 |51.20518494 -3.68210149 113 | Bury Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 204562 127202 |51.03447500 |-3.50509860 300 | Higher Street EAST QUANTOXHEAD CP | Salt: Bag : 1 Ton | 313305 | 142851 | 51.17824936 | -3.24166703 416 | Slade Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285538 | 130340 | 51.06089401 | -3.63479209
8 | Oare To Oare Post PORLOCK CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 282689 | 146475 |51.20534897 | -3.68068361 114 | Bury Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 293914 | 127234 | 51.03458786 |-3.51440001 302 | Pardlestone Lane KILVE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 314454 | 141802 | 51.16898346 | -3.22498369 417 | Broad Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285456 | 130654 | 51.06370544 | -3.63606048
9 | Whitstones Cross To Lucott Cross PORLOCK CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 284543 | 144583 |51.18872833 | -3.65354013 115 | Holiam Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 292223| 130246 | 51.06134796 |-3.53940272 - - - - ) - 303 | Chargot Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton 298076 | 137133 | 51.12432861 | -3.45784593 418 | Broad Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285795 | 130532 | 51.06267548 | -3.63118482 - - - - - -
10 | Doverhay LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag - 1Ton| 289582 | 146099 |51.20334625 | -3.58193588 116 | Hollam Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 292370 130639 | 51.06491089 |-3.53741384 Siteno Roadname Parish Type Easting | Northing | Latitude | Longtitude 307 | Harpers Lane NETTLECOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 303412 | 138015 | 5113318634 -3.38185906 419 | Hawkridge Loop Road WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 286037 | 130733 | 51.06453323 | -3.62779236 Siteno Roadname Parish Type Easting | Northing| Latitude | Longtitude
o ~ . . B 309 | Nettlecombe Park Road NETTLECOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 305928 | 136726 |51.12201309 | -3.34557939 420 | Marshclose Hill WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 286224 | 130891 |51.06599045 | -3.62518120
11 | Selworthy By Road SELWORTHY CP Salt : Bin 291945 | 146802 |51.21011734 | -3.54834223 117 | Withiel Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 298666 | 133367 | 51.09057999 | -3.44837046
12 | Crawter Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288726 | 145122 |51.19439697 | -3.59388232 118 | Ruggs Hill BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 298088 131528 | 51.07394409 | -3.45610356 200 | Chargot Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt : Bin 297353 | 137927 |51.13134003 | -3.46841025 312 | Elworthy Lane ELWORTHY CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 308316 | 134969 |51.10660934 |-3.31102109 421 | Worth Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 284631 132536 | 51.08045197 | -3.64842033 500 | Castle Hill UPTON CP Salt : Bin 299274 | 128951 |51.05099106 | -3.43845391
B b : : ; 201 | Sea Lane, Kilve KILVE CP Salt : Bin 314959 | 143044 |51.18022919 |-3.21805906 313 | Shutgate Meadow WILLITON CP Salt : Bin 307646 | 141284 |51.16326904 | -3.32220507 422 | Worth Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 284635 | 132780 | 51.08264923 | -3.64845109 501 | Rainsbury Hill UPTON GP Salt - Bin 299144 | 129195 |51.05316162 | -3 44037580
13 | Pool Cross To Track To Woodcocks Ley | LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287908 | 144636 |51.18986893 | -3.60542321 119 | Mill Cross To Woolcotts BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 296176 131348 | 51.07198334 | -3.48332572 201 | Sealane, KiLvech Salt - Bi 314999 | 143044 | 5116022919 | -3.21805906 ¢ ! :Bin 422 | Worth L THYPOOL AND HAWKRIDSE CP 264635 | 132780 | 51.06264923 | -3.64045109 insbury Hi Bi . :
14 | Pool Cross To Track To Woodcocks Ley | LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287636 | 144556 |51.18910217 | -3.60929871 120 | Brompton Meadows BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt - Bin 204954 | 131411 | 51.07233047 | -3.50077581 202 | Main Roa K O UGH CP San:Bin SaosT | 132880 | o1.iTeTETZS| 321500018 314 | St Audries To Doniford WILLITON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 309099 | 142785 |51.17699814 | -3.30180717 422 |wortn Lane Do A A KRIDoECh rothol Il et I alorsis 502 | Leeford Road UPTON CP Salt: Bin 300704 | 129190 | 51.05339050 | -3.41812205
15 | Porlock Post To Pool Cross LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 287030 | 144057 |51.18449020 | -3.61781096 121 | Brompton Regis Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 295189 | 131449 | 51.07271194 | -3.49743342 ingsbridge alt : Bin : -3. 315 | St Audries To Doniford WILLITON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton)| 309629 | 142617 | 51.17556763 | -3.29418826 orth Lane ! 3 503 | Hansetown Road UPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 299516 | 130341 |51.06352615 | -3.43538427
X X " LR 204 | Station Road STOGUMBER CP Salt : Bin 309859 | 137174 |51.12667847 | -3.28953981 319 | Rexton Lane STOGUMBER CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 312087 | 135048 |51.10790634 | -3.25718307 425 | Worth Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 284633 | 133382 | 51.08805847 | -3.64866996 504 |H: t Road UPTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 T 300221 | 130711 | 51.06697845 | -3.42543650
16 | Pool Cross To Cloutsham Gate LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287195 | 144229 |51.18607712 | -3.61549497 122 | Renford Knap To Brompton Regis BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 294397 | 131088 | 51.06931686 | -3.50863647 i 4 ansetown Roa alt : Bag : 1 Ton . :
17 | Pool Cross To Cloutsham Gate LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287359 | 143361 |51.17820895 |-3.61288285 123 | Haddon Hil SKILGATE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 297121| 127683 | 51.03921500 | -3.46879435 205 | Weacombe Road WEST QUANTOXHEAD CP | Salt : Bin 310819 | 140935 |51.16063690 | -3.27675915 320 | Leigh Lane CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 311932 | 136233 |51.11853409 | -3.25968933 428 |wern Lan B D AWKRIDSECE | 3a90 | o3 a0aTa65s | Soo0seice 505 | Brett Close SAMPFORD BRETT CP Salt : Bin 308817 | 140051 |51.15237045 | -3.30515599
18 | Pool Cross To Cloutsham Gate LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton | 287835 | 143549 |51.18008423 | -3.60614061 125 | Ruggs Hill BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 298498| 131113 |51.07028961 | -3.45013309 206 | Cross Eims Hil TN e Sal:Bag:1Ton| 31199 | lasor2 | 5110430040 | 3 romees 321 | Leigh Farm To Leigh Lane CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton) 312466 | 136024 | 51.11674500 | -3.25200796 428 | Worih Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE OP 284300 | 135184 | 5110421371 | -3.65258884 506 | Croft Meadow SAMPFORD BRETT CP Salt : Bin 308957 | 139982 | 51.15177155 -3.30313253
19 | Cloutsham Gate To Dunkery Hill Road | LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288547 | 142992 |51.17521667 |-3.59578514 126 | Skilgate To Little Haddon Farm SKILGATE CP Salt : Bin 208767 | 127314 | 51.03618240 | -3.44522977 ilstock Roa alt : Bag : 1 Ton . 3. 323 | Crowcombe Combe CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 314424 | 136831 | 51.12420428 | -3.22423649 429 | Withypool Gross To New Bridge WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE GP 283177 | 134417 | 51.00707260 | -3.66678836 507 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 297386 | 141956 |51.16756439 | -3.46907878
20 | Cloutsham Gate To Dunkery Hill Road | LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289294 | 143143 |51.17672348 | -3.58514047 128 | Forches Cross To Holcombe Water, Clatworthy | CLATWORTHY CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 306384| 132132 |51.08079147 | -3.33787799 208 | Lilstock Road STRINGSTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 316621 | 144138 | 51.19030380 | -3.19454050 325 | Woolston Lane BICKNOLLER CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 309816 | 139864 | 51.15084839 | -3.29082274 i ; | Y 508 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 297073 | 141530 |51.16367340 | -3.47343802
v g : y g ! P2a9: > 430 | Withypool Cross To New Bridge WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 282718 | 134411 | 51.09692001 | -3.67632627
21 | Porlock Post To Cloutsham Gate LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 287382 | 142279 |51.16858292 | -3.61220884 129 | Forches Cross To Holcombe Water, Clatworthy | CLATWORTHY CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 306164| 132842 |51.08713531 |-3.34119964 209 | Kilton Road STRINGSTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 316206 | 143468 | 51.18422318 | -3.20031953 326 | Cottiford Road BICKNOLLER CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 309996 | 139768 | 51.15002060 | -3.28822494 R 509 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt: Bag:1Ton | 296908 | 141104 | 51.15981674 | -3.47567654
9 ; Y 9 210 | Kilton Road HOLFORD CP Salt:Bag : 1 Ton| 316093 | 142680 |51.17712402 | -3.20176482 327 | Dashwoods L. BICKNOLLER CP Salt : Bi 311082 | 139578 |51.14847565 | -3.27266169 431 | Sparrows Lane To Comers Cross WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285368 | 135538 | 51.10764100 | -3.63881070 i
22 | Porlock Post To Pool Cross LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 286399 | 142354 |51.16905975 | -3.62628937 130 | Forches Cross To Holcombe Water, Clatworthy | CLATWORTHY CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 306061| 132997 | 51.08851242 | -3.34271169 B' on OaR Ioh To Glebe F BROMPTON RALPH CP sa| : Bag : T°” 208176 | 13279 108705902 | -3 31248328 ashwoods Lane alt: Bin - -3. 432 | Sparrows Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 284511 | 136220 | 51.11354446 | -3.65131783 510 | Beacon Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296687 | 146920 |51.21205521 | -3.48050427
23 | Porlock Post To Cloutsham Gate LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 287072 | 141897 |51.16508102 | -3.61653352 131 | Nettlecombe Park Road NETTLECOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 305717| 136222 |51.11745071 | -3.34846544 z s{"";"‘“;&‘ alph To Glebe Farm | O B b sa|§ Bae: ] on 3006;2 ] 332 1; g T 13;22333 ot 1‘;5855 ggg Ta””‘°[ Road EICEHOEEQ CE sa:‘; Eag : ] P” 3”]22 }389” 5}]42‘2‘2029 '3-§;ﬁf$69 433 | Sparrows Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 284531 | 136817 | 51.11891556 | -3.65122151 511 | Cherfield MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296729 | 145543 | 51.19968796 | -3.47951484
24| Porlock Post To Cloutsha Gate EXFORD CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 286065 | 141124 |51.15793610 | -3.63068032 133 | Parish Quarry Road BROMPTON RALPH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 307698| 132774 |51.08677673 |-3.31928396 outs Way Lane g alt: Bag : 1 Ton - 3 Upcott Lane CKNOLLER C Salt:Bag: 1Ton) 3 38549 | 51.13924026 -3, 93 434 | Sparrows Lane To Comers Cross WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 285103 | 135580 | 51.10791397 | -3.64266515 512 | Dene Gardens MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 297833 | 144907 | 51.19416428 | -3.46352839
25 | Hillhead Cross To Porlock Post EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 285097 | 140383 |51.15108100 | -3.64428282 134 | Shurtland Lane BROMPTON RALPH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 308708 132900 |51.08814621 |-3.30490422 213 | Stouts Way Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 300613 | 138996 | 51.14152145  -3.42212677 330 | Newton Road BICKNOLLER CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 310653 | 138558 | 51.13924026 | -3.27853537 435 | Kitridge Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 283758 | 136088 |51.11220551 | -3.66202044 513 | Home Meadow MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 295579 | 146000 |51.20358276 | -3.49609065
26 | Mill Lane EXFORD CP Salt:Bag : 1Ton| 284668 | 138817 |51.13692093 |-3.64989972 136 | Post Office To Church BROMPTON RALPH CP Salt : Bin 308530| 132251 | 51.08221054 | -3.30726767 214 | Halse Lane WINSFORD CP Salt: Bin 290470 | 134622 | 51.10035324 | -3.56572890 332 | Paradise Lane BICKNOLLER CP Salt: Bin 312546 | 138207 | 51.13637924  -3.25139928 436 | Kitridge Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 283365 | 136202 | 5111315155 | -3.66767406 514 | West Street MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296236 | 145656 | 51.20061493 | -3.48659396
27 | Sellbed Cross To Chibbet Ford EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 283654 | 137569 |51.12549973 | -3.66398597 137 | Post Office To Church BROMPTON RALPH CP Salt : Bin 308496 | 132064 | 51.08051682 | -3.30771422 215 | Doverhay LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 289352 | 146116 | 51.20344925 | -3.58523583 333 | Kilton Road STRINGSTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 316171 | 142850 | 51.17866516 | -3.20068264 437 | Landacre Lane To Selbed Cross WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 282426 | 136733 |51.11772919 | -3.68125439 515 | Paganel Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296294 | 145645 | 51.20052338 | -3.48576140
g B
28 | Sellbed Road, EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 282852 | 137810 |51.12749863 | -3.67552757 141 | Forches Cross To Brompton Ralph BROMPTON RALPH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 307643| 131912 |51.07901764 |-3.31984568 216 | Bossington Lane SELWORTHY CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 289572 | 147565 | 51.21651840 | -3.58253241 342 | Stogursey Lane HOLFORD CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 318906 | 140851 | 51.16108704 | -3.16111112 438 | Landacre Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 282199 | 136338 | 51.11413574 | -3.68436503 516 | Quarry Close MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 297378 | 145081 | 51.19565201 | -3.47009563
29 | Muddicombe Lane EXFORD CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 283672 | 139057 |51.13887787 | -3.66420698 142 | Higher Lodge Via Willet To Willet Lodge ELWORTHY CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 310303| 133346 |51.09233093 | -3.28224397 217 | Silcombe Lane OARE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 283376 | 148134 | 51.22040176 | -3.67139363 346 | Withiel Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 298547 | 134065 | 51.09688600 | -3.45021280 439 | Landacre Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP 281129 | 135833 | 51.10937500 | -3.69948196 517 | Weirfield Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296988 | 146789 | 51.21093369 | -3.47616076
:Bag: b ! S . ; 218 | Sandyway EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 279271 | 133191 |51.08523941 |-3.72512627 347 | Naked Boys Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 300846 | 133358 |51.09088135 | -3.41724467 440 | Dunkery Hill Road CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 289548 | 140588 | 5115380859 | -3.58072400 518 | Clanville Grange MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296840 | 146435 |51.20772934 | -3.47817850
30 | Wellshead Lane EXFORD CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 282725 | 140207 |51.14902115 | -3.67812014 143 | Little Quantock Lane ROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 315580 135533 | 51.11279678 |-3.20742297 218 | Sandyway AL, Salt: B¢ 29271 | 133191 | 51.06523041 | -3.72512627 :Bag: i ‘Bag: i
31 | Chibbet Post To Exford Via Court Farm | EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 285455 | 138172 |51.13133300 | -3.63840610 144 | Storridge Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 295539| 131056 | 51.06924820 |-3.49233437 tation Roa alt : Bin : -3. 348 | Hartford Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 295734 | 129881 | 51.05871964 | -3.48920631 441 | Dunkery Hill Road CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 290479 | 139605 | 51.14514160 | -3.56712246 519 | Park Lane CARHAMPTON CP Salt : Bin 300371 | 142577 |51.17367554 | -3.42657685
. . R . . R 220 | Vellow Road STOGUMBER CP Salt : Bin 309775 | 137514 |51.12971878 | -3.29081869 349 | Priory Green DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 298987 | 143695 |51.18347931 | -3.44667816 442 | Codsend Road CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289488 | 139694 | 51.14575577 | -3.58131051 520 | High Street CARHAMPTON CP Salt : Bin 300720 | 142593 |51.17388153 | -3.42159152
32 | Warren Road EXMOOR CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 279066 | 140682 |51.15252686 | -3.73056650 145 | Clouds Steep TIMBERSCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 295644 142623 | 51.17324066 | -3.49418807 i i 9
: B b . ; 221 | Manor Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 297378 | 144719 |51.19239426 | -3.46999073 350 | Hangers Way DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 298843 | 143809 |51.18447876 | -3.44878054 443 | Codsend Road CUTCOMBE CP Salt: Bag : 1Ton | 288807 | 139733 |51.14597321 | -3.59105349 521 | Barton Road MINEHEAD CP Salt - Bin 207772 | 144871 | 5119383240 | -3 46439934
34 | Wintershead Road EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 276569 | 137225 |51.12092209 | -3.76506042 146 | Carhampton Road CARHAMPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301875 142839 | 51.17628860 |-3.40514612 21|V 2 MINEHEAD CP Salt: B 207578 | 144719 | 5119230426 | 346999073 : ‘Bi s o I CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 268807 | 139733 | 5114597321 -3.5910349 :Bi . :
39 | Timberscombe To Couple Cross TIMBERSCOMBE CP Salt:Bag : 1Ton| 295795 | 141398 |51.16225815 |-3.49167752 147 | Eastbury Road CARHAMPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301626| 142650 | 51.17454529 | -3.40865636 222 | Staunton Lane alt : Bin : -3 351 | High Street DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 299157 | 143857 | 5118496323 | -3.44429874 44 | Drapers Wy CUTaOMBE Sp S g o o | 1ooaay | o1 taoaaras | 52020200 522 | Comberow Lane OLD CLEEVE CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton | 303554 | 135498 |51.11057663 |-3.37916803
40 | Waydown Lane TIMBERSCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 294408 | 141708 |51.16479111 |-3.51159334 148 | Stogursey Lane HOLFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 318927| 140667 |51.15943909 | -3.16077566 222 ’F‘,"a“".r Road mmgggﬁg CFP, Sa:‘ : g!” 29;675 135210 51-]9506236 '3~26§i6913 352 | Dunster Steep DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 299413 | 144051 | 51.18675232 | -3.44068909 447 | Drapers Way CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag . 1 Ton| 202663 | 139830 | 5114758682 | 3.53508261 523 | Periton Lane MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 295542 | 145720 | 51.20106125 | -3.49655080
41 | Dunkery Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290381 | 143127 |51.17678070 | -3.56958914 149 | Comberow Lane OLD CLEEVE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 303851| 135900 |51.11432266 | -3.37503386 224 | Bremier Cv?,”” MINEHERD gp 23& :Bin 28722 211 4202‘23 g 1 132230&? g 4(75232323 353 | Marsh Street DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 299348 | 144275 | 51.18875504 | -3.44168305 443 | Drapers Way CUTCOMBE GP Salt:Bag 1 Ton| 292895 | 139871 | 5114799500 | -3.53267860 524 | Redgates Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296498 | 146436 | 51.20767593 | -3.48306870
42 | Dunkery Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 200307 | 143488 |51.18001556 |-3.57076168 150 | Simonsbath To Blue Gate EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 275807 137674 |51.12479019 |-3.77610731 225 | Staunton Way N NEHEAD SR Sat: Bin 297001 | 145042 |B119527054 | 3rasase2 354 | Station Road DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 299454 | 144524 | 5119101334 | -3.44022822 149 | St Lane CUTCOMBE GP Salt:Bag -1 Ton| 293608 | 140035 | 5114950098 | -3.52255535 525 | St Michaels Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296602 | 146783 | 51.21080780 | -3.48168159
43 | Stoney Street LUCCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 201128 | 144518 | 51.18943024 |-3.55033666 151 | Higher Combe To Mounsey Hill Gate DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290308| 130539 | 51.06362152 | -3.56681037 228 | Saunton Wway MINEREAD oh ko el I Bl R g 355 | Langaller Hil BRUSHFORD CP Salt: Bin 291890 | 125547 | 51.01898956 | -3.54702353 451 | Ashwel Lane CUTCOMEE &P Salt:Bag:17Ton| 293146 | 139233 | 5114230347 | -3.52690372 526 | The Ball MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 206771 | 146640 | 51.20955658 | -3.47923040
45 | Brockwell Lane WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 292848 | 143130 |51.17728424 | -3.53432107 152 | Marsh Hill DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289898| 129627 | 51.05534363 | -3.57237029 Ghesthut Bray, MINEHEAD Sp oo v LA EUS byl I e 356 | Langaller Hill , BRUSHFORD CP Salt:Bin 291431 | 125447 | 51.01805878 | -3.54925513 453 | Higher Park Lane CUTCOMBE OP Salt:Bag:17Ton| 202483 | 138830 | 5113855743 | -3 53625521 527 | Parkhouse Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 295922 | 145839 | 51.20219803 | -3.49114251
46 | Elscombe Lane, Wootton Courtenay | WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt : Bag: 1 Ton | 293179 | 142323 |51.17008591 | -3.52933669 153 | Crawter Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289032| 145262 |51.19572067 |-3.58953977 228 | Staunton Roac MINEHEAD 5P San: o B | M | e | aaooaraas 357 | Frogwell Cross To Skilgate SKILGATE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 298532 | 127418 |51.08707886 | -3.44861054 454 | Wheddon Cross To Bridgetown Road CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 292404 | 138775 | 51.13805008 | -3.53936648 528 | Bessom Cross To Robbery Gate BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 300046 | 133030 | 51.08779526 | -3.42857456
48 | Dunkery Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 200637 | 144797 |51.19184875 |-3.56644869 154 | Dunkery Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290444 142700 |51.17296219 | -3.56856751 enscombe Court alt : Bin : -3 358 | Gamblyn Cross To Blackwell SKILGATE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton | 299822 | 126835 |51.03205672| -3.43005991 455 | Thome Lane CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291719 | 138061 | 5113150406 |-3.54894114 529 | Bessom Cross To Robbery Gate BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 298822 | 132331 | 51.08129883 | -3.44584918
49 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road LUXBOROUGH CP Salt : Bin 296904 | 138598 |51.13728714 | -3.47501493 156 | Northmoor Hil DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289885| 128671 |51.04674530 | -3.57227826 230 | Hopcott Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 297229 | 145343 | 51.19797897 | -3.47220886 359 | Brockwell Lane WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 292886 | 142666 |51.17311478 | -3.53364205 456 | Thorne Lane CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291562 | 138063 | 51.13149261 | -3.55117464 530 | Woolcotts To Bessom Cross BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 297447 | 131906 | 51.07722855 | -3.46534586
51 | Kingsbridge To Churchtown LUXBOROUGH CP Salt : Bin 298393 | 137721 |51.12967682 | -3.45348850 157 | Northmoor Hill DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290172| 128611 | 51.04626083 | -3.56815600 231 | Cher MINEHEAD CP Salt: Bin 296678 | 145555 | 51.19978714 | -3.48024750 360 | Huntscotts Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP| Salt : Bag : 1 Ton | 292319 | 144034 | 51.18530655 | -3.54215503 457 | Kersham Lan TCOMBE CP It:Bag:1Ton| 295031 | 1 1.13750458 | -3.50179672 531 | Mill Cross To Woolcotts BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 295766 | 131046 |51.06919098 | -3.48908782
gsbridg g ‘B B ersham Lane CUTCOMBE C Salt:Bag:1Ton | 205031 | 138660 | 5113750458 | -3.501796 i
52 | Chargot Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 298473 | 137328 |51.12615204 | -3.45223737 158 | Twelve Acre Post To Trackfordmoor Cross BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 289519 | 124729 | 51.01124573 | -3.57628250 232 | Paganel Close MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296571 | 145538 | 51.19960785 | -3.48176551 361 | Ranscombe Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt : Bin 293831 | 143386 | 51.17976379 | -3.52033114 458 | Lype Steep CUTCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 295095 | 137652 | 51.12845612 | -3.50058150 532 | Mill Cross To Woolcotts BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 296114 | 131411 |51.07253647 | -3.48423243
53 | Hillview Road CARHAMPTON CP Salt : Bin 300875 | 142474 |51.17284012 | -3.41934633 159 | Trackfordmoor Cross To Riphay Cross BRUSHFORD CP Salt : Bin 292449 124535 | 51.01005173 | -3.53447938 233 | Hopcott Close MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296471 | 145522 | 51.19944763 | -3.48319769 362 | Burrown Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 293668 | 143005 |51.17631149 | -3.52255678 459 | Wheddon Cross To Bridgetown Road EXTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291836 | 136405 |51.11664581 | -3.54676104 533 | Simonsbath To Blue Gate EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 277211 | 139158 | 51.13843155 | -3.75655556
phay ! o :Bag: 9 g t
54 | Oak Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 299946 | 140481 |51.15475464 | -3.43207502 160 | Withiel Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 209943| 133419 | 51.09127045 | -3.43015170 234 | Poundfield Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296358 | 145762 | 51.20159149 | -3.48488355 363 | Ranscombe Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt: Bag: 1Ton | 294776 | 143300 | 51.17916870 | -3.50679350 460 | Quarme Lane EXTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 291832 | 136293 |51.11563110 | -3.54679179 535 | Hollam Drive DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 292068 | 128448 |51.04515839 |-3.54107237
55 | Sandrocks Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 301596 139567 | 51.14682770 | -3.40823913 161 | Court Lane TREBOROUGH CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 300082 136868 | 51.12229919 | -3.42912340 235 | West Street MINEHEAD CP Salt : B!n 296506 145889 | 51.20275879 | -3.48280215 364 | Rocks Cottage to Forches Cross CLATWORTHY CP Salt : Bin 305272 130901 |51.06953812 | -3.35342360 461 | Quarme Lane EXTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 292115 136472 | 51.11729431 | -3.54280353 536 | Hollam Drive DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291842 | 128246 |51.04329681 | -3.54423761
g : ks i
56 | Felons Oak Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 301807 | 138865 |51.14054871 | -3.40503311 162 | Ham Lane OLD CLEEVE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 302967| 136616 |51.12052917 | -3.38783813 236 | Paganel Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296005 | 145608 | 51.20015717 | -3.48850692 365 | Whitefield Rocks CLATWORTHY CP Salt: Bin 306605 | 130744 | 51.06834412 | -3.33435559 462 | Quarme Lane EXTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 293085 | 136611 |51.11872482 | -3.52899170 537 | Priory Hill STOGURSEY CP Salt : Bin 320581 | 142780 |51.17866135 | -3.13758421
9 ! ! )
; “Bin b :oag: ; 237 | Hyde Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 296264 | 145962 | 51.20336914 | -3.48627901 366 | Forches Cross To Holcombe Water | CLATWORTHY CP Salt : Bin 305679 | 133707 |51.09483337 |-3.34835196 463 | Wheddon Cross To Bridgetown Road EXTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 292046 | 135009 |51.10412598 |-3.54334998 538 | Stogumber Hil CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 313323 | 136942 |51.12512589 | -3.23998666
57 | Cleeve Hil OLD CLEEVE CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 303482 | 143412 |51.18171310 | -3.38231778 163 | Huntscott Road, Wootton Courtenay WOOTTON COURTENAY CP | Salt: Bag : 1 Ton| 293370| 143549 | 51.18114090 | -3.52698326 . i 9 g
B - untscot iBag: i 238 | Periton Way MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 295783 | 145875 |51.20249939 |-3.49313903 367 | Wellshead Lane EXFORD CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 282848 | 139879 |51.14609528 | -3.67625785 464 | Week Lane EXTON CP Salt : Bin 292208 | 133156 | 51.08750534 | -3.54047990 539 | Mark Heriman Lane CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 314011 | 136212 |51.11866760 | -3.22099144
59 | Staple Lane WEST QUANTOXHEAD CP | Salt : Bin 310971 | 141579 | 51.16645050 | -3.27474523 164 | Highermill Farm Lane EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 284172 139482 | 51.14279556 | -3.65720153 erit i ! g
" ~ LR R 239 | Hillview Road MINEHEAD CP Salt : Bin 295807 | 146184 |51.20528412|-3.49288177 368 | Muddicombe Lane EXFORD CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 283192 | 139688 |51.14444733|-3.67127728 465 | Week Lane EXTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291536 | 133282 |51.08851242 | -3.55010509 540 | School Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 200546 | 135040 |51.10412598 | -3.56477332
60 | The Avenue WEST QUANTOXHEAD CP | Salt : Bin 311160 | 141815 |51.16860199 | -3.27209282 165 | Halse Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 289653 | 134455 | 51.09869385 | -3.57734203 239 | il :Bi :Bag: 465 | Week L EXTON CP Salt:Bag 1 Ton | 291536 | 133262 | 51.08851242 | -3.55010509
61 | Main Road Car Park KILVE CP Salt : Bin 314825 | 142879 |51.17872238 | -3.21994352 166 | Liscombe To Spire Cross DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288440 133259 | 51.08771133 | -3.59428644 240 | Hilview Road MINEHEAD CP San: Bin 205045 | 146215 | 51.20099692 | 349092054 369 | Sellbed Road EXFORD CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 282416 | 138572 | 51.13426208 | -3.68199944 466 | Week Lane EXTONCP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291319 | 133570 | 5108926302 | 5.56623291 543 | Sparrows Lane To Comers Cross WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 285825 | 135545 |51.10779500 | -3.63228790
62 | Manor Farm Lane SAMPFORD BRETT CP Salt : Bin 308719 | 140142 |51.15317535 | -3.30657911 167 | Hawkwell Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 287482| 125869 |51.02109909 | -3.60566139 247 | Eime Close MINEHEAD CP San: Bin 295490 | 45283 | 3120093262 | avrsTrer 370 | Wintershead Road EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:1Ton 276352 | 136638 |51.11602783 | -3.73940902 d67 | Week Lane EXTonCP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton | 290507 | 132924 | 51.06609627 | -3.56468439 544 | Sparrows Lane To Corners Cross WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bag: 1 Ton | 284941 | 135624 | 51.10832800 | -3.64493480
63 | Main Road SAMPFORD BRETT CP Salt : Bin 308910 | 140192 |51.15365601 | -3.30386090 168 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 297630| 142295 | 51.17065048 | -3.46568513 4 otts Way alt : Bin - -3 372 | Warren Road EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 279375 | 139808 | 51.14473343 | -3.72585940 159 | Exton ane EXTON Gp S B 1 Ton | 305021 | 133000 | 5109100995 | 525971945 545 | Withypool Cross To New Bridge WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bag: 1 Ton | 284475 | 135418 | 51.10638300 | -3.65152240
66 | Crowcombe hill Road CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 314194 | 136637 |51.12251282 | -3.22747707 169 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 207471| 141999 |51.16796112 | -3.46787930 2 42 Wlh"elcmss Lane mmgggﬁg CFP, Sa:‘ : g!" 396323 }36335 5] -20713725 '3285‘1‘%4‘15 373 | Silcombe Lane OARE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 283553 | 148136 | 5122046280 | -3.66885471 459 | Exdon Lane TN B i Ton| et | e |2t oot | yesaaries 546 | Withypool Cross To New Bridge WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bin 283596 | 134781 | 51.10042953 | -3.66391253
68 | Stogumber Road CROWCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 312001 | 137138 |51.12669373 | -3.25764537 170 | Naked Boys Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 300899| 133477 |51.09196472 | -3.41652489 S,eﬁe ?:”ds MINEHEAD gp galt an 232338 y 25 0 15 1-282266 g g 2222258 374 | Stent Hil PORLOCK CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 283437 | 147275 | 51.21269989 | -3.67023396 471 | Anmoor Lane EXTON P Salt - Bag . 1Ton| 204347 | 133876 | 5109437361 | 3.51017094 547 | Woodland Road WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307266 | 142703 | 51.17601700 | -3.32796200
70 | High Street STOGUMBER CP Salt : Bin 309812 | 137332 | 51.12808609 |-3.29025006 171 | Kingsland Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 297746| 134331 |51.09908295 |-3.46177387 245 | Giabo Cresent MINEREAD P Sa-Bin B | A | e | o 378 | Lane Head PORLOCK oP Sai: Bin 280439 | 147822 | 51.2182159% | -3.62744498 472 | Armoor Lane EXTON P Salt: Bag - 1Ton| 295945 | 135348 | 51.10789871 | -3.48777962 548 | Dashwood Lane BICKNOLLER CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 310641 | 139439 |51.14721200 |-3.27888310
71 | Stogumber To Beech Tree Cross STOGUMBER CP Salt : Bin 309535 | 137123 |51.12616348 | -3.29414606 172 | Kingsland Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 207589| 134418 |51.00983826 |-3.46404219 298 | Ghurah Read MINEREAD oh ok o ey | 1 | igh Ban ORLOCK C Salt: Bin 88455 | 146854 | 51.20991516 | -3.59829926 474 | Upton Farm Lane UPTON GP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 208611 | 120349 | 51.05444717 | -3.44802117 549 | Exton Lane EXTON CP Salt : Bin 292504 | 133610 | 51.09171100 | -3.53505950
72 | Combecross Hil MONKSILVER CP Salt : Bin 307615 | 137363 |51.12801361 |-3.32164478 175 | St Georges Street DUNSTER CP Salt : Bin 298993 | 143619 | 51.18279648 | -3.44657111 el o MINEHEAD Sp oo s | Ao o e | A 377 | Bossington Lane PORLOCK CP Salt : Bin 289030 | 146934 | 51.21074677 | -3.59009075 475 | Upton Farm Lane UPTON CP Salt - Bag: 1Ton| 298890 | 129246 | 51.05356979 | 344401026 550 | Bury Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 293928 | 127238 | 51.03468200 | -3.51414770
77 | Ham Lane, OLD CLEEVE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 302073 | 136750 |51.12174225 |-3.38779092 176 | Frogwell Cross To Skilgate SKILGATE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 297261 127684 |51.03924942 | -3.46680832 248 | Martiet Roa MINEREAD &8 San: o Ereacll Bribodll ipitloceel Eg b colot 378 | Parsons Street PORLOCK CP Salt: Bin 288609 | 146621 | 51.20785141 | -3.59602070 477 | Lowtrow Cross To Gamblyn Cross UPTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 300534 | 128855 | 51.05034637 |-3.42045307 551 | Bury Road To Harmans BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 294468 | 127521 | 51.08732500 | -3.50653170
79 | Court Lane TREBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 300400 | 136861 |51.12229156 | -3.42458534 177 | Frogwell Cross To Skilgate SKILGATE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 298107 127464 | 51.03741837 |-3.45468688 olloway Street alt : Bin : -3 379 | Hawkcombe View PORLOCK CP Salt : Bin 288694 | 146573 | 51.20747375 -3.59192777 478 | Leeford Road UPTON CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton | 301307 | 129011 |51.05188751 |-3.40947533 552 | Bury Road BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 294421 | 127486 |51.03700200 | -3.50719160
80 | Withiel Hill To Parsons Close Plantation | LUXBOROUGH CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 298645 | 136125 |51.11537170 | -3.44944096 179 | Hill Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 296486| 131021 |51.06909943 | -3.47880554 250 M!::b”"ge Fga" mmg:gﬁg gg ga:‘ : g!“ ggg“gg }420‘1‘1 5]-%8‘3‘;;222 '3-4211"53328 380 | Orchard Rise PORLOCK CP Salt: Bin 288813 | 146487 | 51.20668411 | -3.59306502 479 | Leeford Road UPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301251 | 128737 |51.04941177 | -3.41019678 553 | Haddon View BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 295291 | 131388 | 51.07223700 | -3.49591790
81 | Upcott Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 291258 | 136205 |51.11473465 | -3.55495453 180 | Blagdon Lane BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 297113| 134969 |51.10470200 | -3.47098851 251 | Millstream Close alt: Bin 5 46011 | 51. 7 | -3.481594 381 | Parsons Street PORLOCK CP Salt : Bin 288539 | 146022 | 51.20245361 | -3.59683990 480 | Leeford Road UPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301505 | 128659 | 51.04875565 | -3.40656066 554 | Capton Lane STOGUMBER CP Salt : Bin 308314 | 139345 |51.14599900 | -3.31211740
82 | Upcott Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 290440 | 135224 |51.10575867 | -3.56633902 181 | Bessom Cross To Robbery Gate BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 209160| 132544 |51.08326721 | -3.44109082 252 | Hill Lane WEST QUANTOXHEAD CP | Salt : Bin 311137 | 141449 | 51.16530991 | -3.27233100 382 | Doverhay PORLOCK CP Salt : Bin 288495 | 145946 | 51.20175552 | -3.59744763 481 | Bittescombe Lane UPTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301467 | 127327 |51.03676987 | -3.40674138 555 | Chargot Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt : Bin 297449 | 137696 | 51.12933000 | -3.46692120
83 | Upcott Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 200559 | 135717 |51.11021423 | -3.56479049 182 | Bessom Cross To Robbery Gate BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt - Bin 301161 | 133297 | 51.09039307 | -3.41273403 253 | Stouts Way Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 298582 | 137963 |51.13188171-3.45086145 383 | Meadowhayes PORLOCK CP Salt : Bin 288852 | 146838 | 51.20984650 | -3.59260392 482 | Bittescombe Lane UPTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 301306 | 127018 |51.03396606 | -3.40894580 556 | Landacre Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bin 280798 | 135473 |51.10612300 | -3.70403790
p ry S2a9: en i
84 |Halse Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 290114 | 134638 |51.10042953 | -3.57082415 183 | Minehead To Williton Road OLD CLEEVE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 305046| 141117 | 51.16134262 | -3.35934067 254 | Stouts Way Lane LUXBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 298756 | 138099 |51.13312912 | -3.44841099 384 | Liscombe To Spire Cross DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287952 | 132754 |51.08307266 | -3.60110760 483 | Hillhead Cross To Lucott Cross LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 284821 | 141967 |51.16526031|-3.64872217 557 | Landacre Lane WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bin 281444 | 136043 |51.11138100 | -3.69500240
85 | Halse Lane WINSFORD CP Salt : Bin 289863 | 134580 |51.09986115 | -3.57438040 184 | Belle Vue OLD CLEEVE CP Salt : Bin 305007 | 140907 | 51.15945053 | -3.35984159 255 | Stouts Way Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 300551 | 138303 |51.13528061 | -3.42281437 385 | Liscombe To Tarr Steps DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 287460 | 132536 |51.08101654 | -3.60806131 484 | Hillhead Cross To Lucott Cross LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 284782 | 142015 |51.16569138 | -3.64930153 558 | Withypool Cross To New Bridge WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bin 284111 | 135256 | 51.10485300 | -3.65666740
38 | Landocis Lane EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:17Ton| 280100 | 133966 |51.00238434 | 371343327 185 | West Strest WATGHET P ot Bin 300772 | 123435 | o1 19040841 | 3 33826724 256 | Bowden Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt: Bag : 1 Ton | 299962 | 140630 |51.15610123 |-3.43188691 386 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 286975 | 131251 |51.06937408 | -3.61457253 485 | Chibbet Hill EXFORD CP i 283687 | 137577 |51.12557602 | -3.66351461 559 | Worth Lane To Lower Willingford Bridge | WITHYPOOL AND HAWKRIDGE CP | Salt : Bin 282282 | 131976 |51.07499900 | -3.68170980
- . . R . Bi R 259 | Stouts Way Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 300951 139483 | 51.14595795 | -3.41742635 387 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288944 | 130428 |51.06235886 | -3.58622622 486 | Combe Lane EXFORD CP 285275 | 138525 |51.13442230 | -3.64114308 560 | Five Bells WILLITON CP Salt : Bin 307405 | 141782 |51.16776000 | -3.32573660
87 |Liscombe To Tarr Steps DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 286884 | 132186 |51.07775497 | -3.61617112 186 | West Street WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 306870 | 143440 | 51.18252563 | -3.33386326 j
88 | Liscombe To Spire C DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag : 1 T 287670 132577 | 51.08142853 | -3.60507703 187 | Harbour Road WATCHET CP Salt - Bi 307266 143334 | 51.18164063 | -3.32816696 260 | Stouts Way Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 299990 138184 | 51.13412094 | -3.43080831 388 | Hollam Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 292340 128691 |51.04739380 | -3.53726792 487 | Conifer Close EXFORD CP 285476 138438 | 51.13367844 | -3.63824010 561 | Bridge Close WILLITON CP Salt : Bin 307789 | 140746 |51.15850900 | -3.31998000
pire Cross alt : Bag : on ! .| larbour Roa alt : Bin . R . " . . . X : ) !
89 | Mounsey Hill Gate Via Old Ashway DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288304 | 132214 |51.07828522 |-3.59591055 188 | Goviers Lane WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307384 143163 | 51.18012238 | -3.32643628 263 | Higher Rodhuish Road WITHYCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 301248 | 140348 |51.15378571 | -3.41342902 389 | Cottage Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 290870 | 127408 |51.03558350 | -3.55785084 488 | Beech Tree To Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt : :1Ton| 297160 | 141807 |51.16618729 | -3.47227454 562 | Half Acre Close WILLITON CP Salt : Bin 307990 | 140763 |51.15869400 | -3.31711090
; ; B = 264 | Higher Rodhuish Road WITHYCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 301425 | 140617 |51.15623474 |-3.41097260 390 | Andrews Hill DULVERTON CP Salt : Bin 291054 | 127406 |51.03559875 | -3.55522180 489 | Broadwood Road DUNSTER CP Salt : 298013 | 142577 |51.17325592 | -3.46029401 Selworthy By Road SELWORTHY CP Salt - Bi 291834 | 146751 | 5120968900 | -3 5498606
90 | Mounsey Hill Gate Via Old Ashway DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 289029 | 132096 |51.07736588 | -3.58552933 190 | St Decumans Road WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307138| 143017 | 51.17877197 | -3.32992339 264 o Ro WiTHYCOMBE CP I: B 900 | 140 " i i :Bin 0 | Broadwoad Roax DUNSTER CP o Sat: 208019 | 142077 | 5117326502 -3.46020401 563 | Selworthy By Roa alt : Bin 4 | 146751 |51, 0 | -3.54986060
91 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 287787 | 131040 |51.06763840 | -3.60292387 191 | Woodland Road WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307267| 142475 | 51.17391586 | -3.32793999 Sandhill Lane COMBE Ci Salt : Bin 30229 030 | 51.16009903 | -3.39861465 391 | Andrews Hill DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 291260 | 127434 | 51.03589630 | -3.55229592 191 | Brochiord New Road BRUSHFORD P oot 502077 | 125701 | 21:02050018 | -3 23727085 564 | Simonsbath To Blue Gate EXMOOR CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton | 276145 | 138550 |51.13279100 | -3.77152500
92 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag: 1 Ton| 288357 | 130537 |51.06322479 | -3.59463000 192 | Maglands Road WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307685 142900 | 51.17780685 | -3.32206297 274 | Eastbury Road CARHAMPTON CP Salt B:ag :1Ton | 301322 | 142606 |51.17409897 |-3.41298032 392 | Andrews Hill DULVERTON CP Salt : ng :1Ton| 291220 | 127548 |51.03690720 | -3.55289412 292 Bm:hfg::d Ng‘\:vv RSZd To Langaller Hill BRUSHFORD CP Sglt : Sot04r | 125700 | 2102048700 :3-541 95000 565 | Blue Gate to Kinsford Gate EXMOOR CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 274479 | 137118 |51.11955800 | -3.79482400
93 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 288209 | 130677 |51.06450900 |-3.59674060 193 | Mariners Way WATCHET CP Salt : Bin 307839 | 142970 | 51.17845535 | -3.31987476 217 | Church Lane OLD CLEEVE CP S B on| SoAD30 | 141901 | 5116820052 | -3.3a06T0r 393 | Cottage Lane DULVERTON CP Salt: Bin 291182 | 127823 | 51.03937912 | -3.55352330 493 | Millands Lane 9 KILVE CP calt - 314761 | 143021 | 51.17995886 | -3 22089553 566 | Ranscombe Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP Salt : Bin 294780 | 143292 | 51.17914800 | -3.50668750
94 | Draydon Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 289589 | 129865 |51.05741882 | -3.57685661 194 | Sandhill Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 302299 | 141031 |51.16011047 | -3.39858603 Cafpgfs a"‘f 8LD gLEEVE gp galt : Bag; T°” ggg . g 123 i 5 T 3 2209 : '2-23 g ogg 394 | Kemps Way DULVERTON CP Salt: Bin 291223 | 127876 | 51.03985977 | -3.55295753 494 | Pardiestone Lane KILVE CP calt - 314477 | 141870 | 5116960526 | -3.22467136 567 | Ranscombe Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP Salt : Bin 293972 | 143440 |51.18032800 | -3.51828630
95 | Marsh Hil DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 200492 | 129399 |51.05340576 |-3.56384087 195 | Rodhuish Cross to Stouts Way Lane WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 301144 | 139976 | 51.15042496 | -3.41480279 290 | Comberrow Lane alt: Bag : 1 Ton ! 5718 | 5111261749 | -3.37400365 395 | High Street DULVERTON CP Salt: Bin 291432 | 127898 | 51.04009628 | -3.54997373 495 | Rowditeh Lane KILVE OP Salt - 315730 | 142616 | 5117649460 | -3.20693541 568 | Huntscott Road WOOTTON COURTENAY CP Salt : Bin 293543 | 143427 | 51.18013200 | -3.52441770
96 | Northmoor Hill DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton| 289748 | 128651 |51.04653931 -3.57421994 196 | Higher Rodhuish Road WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 301490 | 140947 | 51.15921021 | -3.41012526 292 | Treborough Farm Lane TREBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 301194 | 136342 | 51.11776733 | -3.41309285 396 | Huntscott Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 291843 | 144138 | 51.18615341  -3.54898930 496 | Sea Lane 1 KILVE OP Salt - 312921 | 142910 | 5117901611 | -3.21856928 569 | Brockwell Lane WOOTTON COURTENAY CP Salt : Bin 292849 | 143126 | 51.17729600 | -3.53425280
97 | Hinham Lane DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag: 1T 288350 | 129019 |51.04958344 | -3.59426928 197 | West Street WITHYCOMBE CP Salt * Bi 301534 141249 | 51.16193390 | -3.40957642 294 | Treborough To Sminhays Cross | TREBOROUGH CP Salt:Bag:1Ton | 301372 | 135676 |51.11180496 |-3.41036320 397 | Dunkery Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag: 1 Ton| 290291 144330 | 51.18758011 | -3.57125664 . ' § 570 | Brockwell Lane WOOTTON COURTENAY CP Salt : Bin 202884 | 142664 |51.17315000 | -3.53361450
:Bag: 1Ton K : est Stree alt : Bin . : 08 | Tiot ! -pag: ! ‘Bag: 497 |SeaLane 2 KILVE CP Salt - 314907 | 143550 | 51.18476868 | -3.21892595 i
! oo ’ by 198 | West Straet WITHYGOMBE GP ot Bin 301463 | 141308 | 5116263580 | 3 41061401 reborough To Sminhays Cross | TREBOROUGH CP Salt: Bag: 1Ton | 301570 | 134721 |51.10326004 |-3.40728259 398 | Crawter Hill Road LUCCOMBE CP Salt: Bag:1Ton| 289064 | 146011 |51.20245361 | -3.58932471 ne ) ) : - 571 | New Road WOOTTON GOURTENAY GP Salt - Bin 203616 | 144447 | 5118931400 | -3.52367610
98 | Chilcott Lane DULVERTON CP Salt:Bag:1Ton| 288917 | 127940 |51.03998947 | -3.58585739 208 | Beech Troe Hil MONKSILVER CP Salt . Bag - 1Ton| 307426 | 137848 |5113235092 | -3.32446671 : : 498 | A39 Williton To Bridgwater Road \ Main Road | KILVE CP Salt : 314761 | 142913 |51.17901993 | -3.22086239 € i
99 | Oldway Road DULVERTON CP Salt: Bag : 1 Ton | 288057 | 127657 |51.03727722 | -3.59802723 199 | Lower Strest WITHYCOMBE CP Salt : Bin 301720 141496 | 51.16418839 | -3.40698862 eech Tree Hi alt - Bag : 1 Ton : -3 399 | Pool Cross To Cloutsham Gate | LUCCOMBE CP Salt:Bag: 1Ton| 287448 | 143776 | 51.18205261 | -3.61174297 499 | Waysdown Lane CLATWORTHY CP Salt : Bag : 1 Ton | 304076 | 130532 | 51.06602097 | -3.37036207 572_| Mill Cross To Woolcotts BROMPTON REGIS CP Salt : Bin 296178 | 131350 |51.07205700 | -3.48325120




This page is intentionally left blank



W Somerset
¥ Council

Agenda Iltem 5

Minutes of a Meeting of the Local Community Network - Exmoor held in the The
Moorland Hall - Cutcombe, Wheddon Cross TA24 7DL, on Thursday, 8 June 2023 at

7.00 pm

Present:

Cllr Frances Nicholson

Cllr Steven Pugsley

Sally Baker / Patricia Bainbridge (Clerk)
Sarah Buchanan (Clerk)

Jan Aldridge (Clerk)

Sally Moran / Norma Martin

Jon Levenson / Roger Foxwell
Christine Dubery / Nick Thwaites

Mike Ellicott

Jill Wright / Francis Schott

Janette Sapsford

Mark Bolland / Anne Sparling / Dave Powell
Duncan McCannlis

Dan Barber

Katy Attwater / Lesley Webb (Clerk)
Fran A’Brook

Colin Wilkins

Julian Soltau

Andrew Bray

Other Members present remotely:
John Anson (Cutcombe PC)

In attendance:

Somerset Council
Somerset Council
Brompton Ralph PC
Brompton Regis PC
Brushford PC
Clatworthy PC
Cutcombe PC

Dulverton TC

Exford PC

Exmoor PC

Exton PC

Luxborough PC

Porlock PC

Skilgate PC
Timberscombe PC
Upton Parish Council
Winsford Parish Council
Withypool & Hawkridge PC
Wootton Courtenay PC

Cllr Val Keitch (SC), Loretta Whetlor (SALC), Tony Brooks (Crowcombe PC)

Sara Skirton (Virtual), Kate Hellard (Virtual) Kevin Bridgwater & Kali Martin (SC
Highways) Frances Gully, & Emma Plummer (SC LCN Development), Tom Parkinson &
Ollie Lindsell (IT), Ally Laing (SC Comms), Beccy Brown (SC Employment & Skills),

Sam Murrell (SC Clerk)

Page 15



To elect the Chair of the Local Community Network - Agenda Item 1
Somerset Cllr Steven Pugsley was nominated by Mike Ellicott (Exford PC), seconded
by Andrew Bray (Wootton Courtenay PC).

No other nominations were made so Cllr Steven Pugsley was duly elected.

To appoint the Vice-Chair of the Local Community Network - Agenda Item 2
Mike Ellicott (Exford PC) was proposed by Cllr Steven Pugsley, seconded by Andrew
Bray (Wootton Courtenay PC).

No other nominations were received so Mike Ellicott was duly elected.

Apologies - Agenda Item 3

Apologies were received from Stephen Kimsey (Huishchampflower PC) Michelle
Haimes & Linda Brooks (A&S Police) Andrew Turner (SC Highways), Matthew
Headley (Brompton Regis PC), Will Lock (Exmoor Young Voices)

Declarations of Interest - Agenda Item 4
No declarations of interest were made.

Public Question Time (Items not covered on the agenda). - Agenda Item 5
No questions, statements or comments were made at this point of the agenda.

To approve the minutes of the previous Exmoor Area Panel meeting held on
Tuesday 25 April 2023 - Agenda Item 6
The minutes of the last meeting of the Exmoor Area Panel were agreed.

Update on actions from last meeting - Agenda Item 7
There were no matters arising.

Update on the Exmoor LCN Highways Pilot Project - Agenda Item 8
The minutes of the Highways Subgroup Meeting had been circulated with the
agenda. Matters arising were as follows:-

Cutcombe PC asked for an update on the Exford B3224 Land slippage. It
was reported that this was progressing very positively. The Bridges Team
were now looking at the tender process and would be inviting expressions of
interest. All landowners were receiving communications and it was hoped
that this work would be delivered within the current financial year. The Chair
acknowledged the hard work of officers and members to expedite this issue
and work towards a resolution.

Page 16



The parishes were reminded that the Highway Steward is a single operative
who will carry out a dynamic risk assessment before undertaking work on the
Highway. If it is deemed too dangerous and or there is a requirement for
traffic management then the work will be deferred. In the main his current
work involved working on the minor roads, cleaning signs and cutting back
foliage. Parishes were asked to continue to log work requests via the online
form.

General defects outside of his scope, should continue to be reported via the
defects portal. The link can be found here.

Parishes were reminded that the Devolved Funding Budget was still available
to be drawn upon. The only money spent in the last financial year was for the
provision of Grit Bins which had used some capital funding. It was requested
that a costing breakdown of the spend was provided at the next Highway
Sub-group Meeting, so that it was clear what budget remained.

Andrew Bray asked if the devolved funding requests concerning second cuts
on the roads in Wootton Courtenay had been progressed? The clerk advised
that she had been waiting on a map identifying the affected hedgerows, so
that this could be followed up.

The Chair stated that the representation of the Sub-group would need to be
reviewed to ensure that the group wasn’t too unwieldy but all parishes on the
moor had a way to feed into the work. At the last sub-group meeting there
were only 3 parish representatives in attendance.

It was envisaged that the model for the Highways Project would be rolled out
across Somerset where other LCNs consider this a priority. Feedback is
important in order for the Highways team to evaluate the effectiveness of the
Highway Steward during this pilot period. The team can track metrics and
performance but it’s the parishes stories that bring the role to life and
articulate the difference that the service is making. Please complete the
Highway Steward satisfaction survey (found here). Alternatively, feedback can
be sent to HighwaySteward@somerset.gov.uk.

Future meetings will be held at the Dulverton Sports Pavilion on Friday 23 June and
Friday 22 September 2023.

To determine the priorities and areas of focus for the Local Community
Network in the next 12 months - Agenda Item 9

The Chair opened the discussion by stating that it was important that the Exmoor
LCN decided what themes, issues and opportunities it wanted to explore over the
next 12 months. The Highways pilot was already underway, and it was agreed that
this should continue as it has been very successful.

There were a number of other subjects that could be considered, such as:-

Page 17


https://www.somerset.gov.uk/roads-travel-and-parking/report-a-problem-on-the-road/
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2FfkK71h7zTf&data=05%7C01%7Csam.murrell%40somerset.gov.uk%7C52689c638aa3482858b008db6b1d49df%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638221545748654051%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ncA6HTni4S7dM51x7WoZKX81n%2BvlBYwJZtjAR3mcYRs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:HighwaySteward@somerset.gov.uk

e Affordable housing for young families;

e More accessible public transport across the moor;

e Social care and looking after the most vulnerable;

e Economic Regeneration - ensuring local businesses prosper
e Access to Education / linking in with employment and skills
¢ Youth Work and supporting young families.

The chair then invited members of the LCN to provide their thoughts as follows:-

e Andrew Bray (Wootton Courtenay PC) agreed that housing and economic
regeneration were key issues in supporting communities locally;

e Duncan McCanlis (Porlock PC) wanted the Exmoor LCN to concentrate on
getting itself organised and established in its first year, to create a solid
foundation. This would involve ensuring that all parts of the moor had
representation and parishes were able to feed into the relevant sub-groups
where needed. In the second year, he identified Public Transport, Road Safety
and Devolution as items worth exploring.

e Mike Ellicott (Vice-Chair/Exford PC) asked if information could be shared
from the other pilot areas in Wincanton and Frome, to see if there was any
learning that could be employed in the Exmoor area. He thought this would be
a good opportunity for the three pilots to work together. He also hoped that
going forward LCNs would come together to work on common issues/themes
and share expertise. Cllr Val Keitch responded that this was a positive idea,
and one she would look to progress.

e Katy Attwater (Timberscombe PC). Climate Emergency especially around
severe weather events and how Exmoor housing can be better equipped to
deal with this. (Insulation, resilience to flooding etc). The Chair advised that
Climate Change should underpin all the emerging themes as opposed to
being a separate item.

e Julian Soltau (Withypool & Hawkridge) How can we influence Council
decisions? How can we ensure we are not just a talking shop? Clir Val Keitch
advised that in the absence of the former District Councils, LCNs were seen
as a way for the parishes to work collaboratively together with Somerset
Council and identify the issues that matter most to them. The LCNs would
feed back into the Council, and would be a key way to align priorities and
budgets going forward.

¢ Janette Sapsford (Exton PC) Education and social support for young people
especially around mental health.

e John Levenson (Cutcombe PC) Would like to see planning consultation
opened up to include Exmoor Young Voices, and more development for low-
cost affordable family housing. He also would like to see more opportunities
for the introduction of Fibre Broadband across the moor, and for utility

Page 18



companies such as Openreach to be held accountable and scrutinised.

e Andrew Bray - Subgroups should be created, which need to be supported by
key officers/specialists and align with executive portfolio holder
responsibilities. This would ensure that key decisions and ways of working are
delivered. Actions need to be tracked in real time and be accessible so that
everyone can monitor and report back. It was important that the LCN didn’t
overload itself with priorities in the first year, but rather concentrated on a few
to ensure success.

Other questions arising:-

e Clarity was required and more information on the LCN way of working and
Terms of Reference (TOR), for those who had not attended previous meetings.
The TOR had been circulated with the agenda pack. Information relating to
the Exmoor Area Pilot, including minutes of previous meetings can be found
on the website here. A LCN handbook has also been produced which provides
information on the operating model for LCNs. This can be downloaded from
the Somerset Council website here.

¢ It was suggested that a skills audit was undertaken across the Exmoor LCN to
determine who had expertise and could contribute to the sub-groups. It would
be a good way of assessing who had capacity and experience, and where
gaps need to be filled. The emphasis should be on “What can you do and
what can you contribute?”

Identified Outcomes:

e The Chair concluded by saying that the Exmoor LCN would be working
towards “allowing Exmoor communities to flourish via the provision of
affordable housing and support to families; making services more accessible
and enabling businesses to prosper”. This would be accomplished by setting
up sub-groups and working through data packs of information. These data
packs would identify areas where the sub-groups could make the most
impact. Topics underpinning these headlines would be around broadband,
employment and skills training, education and housing.

Who else needs to be here?

e Christine Dubery (Dulverton TC) proposed that a representative from the West
Somerset Flood Group should be invited to participate. The Chair identified
Brenda Maitland Walker Brendamw49@gmail.com as a contact point for the
WSFG.

e Beccy Brown (SC) - Homestart would be a good partner to include from the
VCFSE as they had extensive knowledge and experience of working with
young families across West Somerset.

e Exmoor Young Voices - They have been added to the core membership of the

Page 19


https://www.somerset.gov.uk/local-community-networks/lcn-pilot-projects/exmoor/
https://somersetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/SCCPublic/Local%20Community%20Networks/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=%2Fsites%2FSCCPublic%2FLocal%20Community%20Networks%2FLCNs_%20Handbook_June%202023_Final_pdf.pdf&parent=%2Fsites%2FSCCPublic%2FLocal%20Community%20Networks&p=true&ga=1
mailto:Brendamw49@gmail.com

10

1"

LCN, but unfortunately their representative (Will Lock) was working on the
evening of the meeting. They would continue to be invited to attend and
included in any sub-groups where relevant.

Who can provide the data needed?
e Somerset Council Business Intelligence has information that can be used to
evaluate the emerging themes.
e Somerset Council as the principal housing authority for the Exmoor area
would have access to information on housing need, and affordability.
e Exmoor National Park as the principal planning authority would have
information on development proposals and housing providers on the moor.

The Chair stated he would like to see the sub-groups set up before the next meeting
of the Exmoor LCN in September. It was agreed that this would be done over the
summer. The LCN link officer (once established) to liaise with the elected members,
and vice chair to determine a way forward.

Avon and Somerset Police Report - Agenda Item 10
The Police had tendered their apologies in advance of the meeting, and an update
report had been supplemented to the agenda.

A discussion was held about how the Police could add value to the meeting. It was
agreed that the crime figure updates could be found online, and that it would be
more informative for them to provide insight on local hot topics. Domestic violence
was given as an example.

The LCN would provide a good opportunity for the Police to engage more directly
with local communities and be a visible presence. They might find it beneficial to
have representatives on the sub-group specific to housing and supporting people in
their homes.

Exmoor National Park Authority Update - Agenda Item 11
There were no officers from the park in attendance but the following updates were
provided:-

¢ Due to financial pressures and budget restraints, charging for services (such
as car parks) is being introduced. There is also likely to be a reduction in the
number of meetings, and a Governance Consultation is being launched aimed
at the Exmoor parishes. It is very important that parishes used this
opportunity to consult with the park about the review.

e The vote for the parish representatives is ending shortly, and each parish has
5 votes to elect 5 members. (The vote is per parish council).

Page 20



12

13

14

e The Exmoor Parish Consultative Forum is a very important way for parishes to
communicate with the National Park, as it includes ALL parish councils on
both sides of the county border. The Park has recently indicated that the LCN
would be their preferred method of consultation in the future, but this means
that the North Devon parishes will not be represented. It was very important
that parishes continue to support the Consultative Forum as well as working
with the LCN.

Daniel Barber asked what the ENPA policy was on accessibility around Wimbleball
Lake, following a planning decision to refuse a pathway around the perimeter which
would have enabled wheelchair users to enjoy the lake facilities? Cllr Pugsley
responded that there were considerations which led to the refusal such as
unsuitability of the terrain, and the concerns about water levels rising and covering
the proposed pathway. He went on to add that the correct place to raise this type of
issue in the future would be the Exmoor Consultative Forum. The next meeting is
due to take place at 7pm on the 22 June at The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe. Details
can be found here.

To agree the frequency of meetings - Agenda Item 12

The Exmoor Area Panel had traditionally held their meetings every other month
which culminated in approximately 5/6 meetings a year. (They were not usually
convened over the summer months or December due to holidays). It was agreed that
this meeting schedule would be the model to work from.

To agree the schedule of meetings for the next 12 months - Agenda Item 13

In the past meetings had been held in January, March, May, July, September and
November. This had got slightly out of sync recently, but it was agreed to try and
return to this pattern, whilst allowing for smaller themed working groups at alternate
intervals in between.

Date and time of next Local Community Network meeting - Agenda Item 14
Thursday 7 September 2023 at the Moorland Hall, Cutcombe

(The meeting ended at 8:40pm)

CHAIR

Page 21


https://www.exmoor-nationalpark.gov.uk/about-us/meetings-agendas-reports/exmoor-consultative-and-parish-forum/22-jun-2023

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

EXMOOR PILOT LCN - Mini subgroup meeting

Thursday 3 August 2023 from 2pm — 5pm
3 Sminhays Cottages, Brompton Regis TA23 0LG

Present as expected:

Clir Frances Nicholson Somerset Council
Sarah Buchanan Brompton Regis (Brendon Hills Rep)
Christine Dubery Dulverton Town Council (Town)
Sam Murrell (Clerk/LCN Officer) Somerset Council

1. To review the Highway Steward Scheme:

A general discussion took place around the various issues that have arisen
over the course of the pilot scheme.

What has been successful?

° Able to report minor issues and get a quick response.

° Ability to plan the work across geographic areas, and build a
relationship with the parishes

. Can build a cyclical record so can spot trends and possible
highlight recurring issues.

o Builds on local knowledge and direct link into Somerset Council.
Relationship building with the parishes and other operatives is
essential.

° Ability to incorporate work beyond just the Highway — i.e.
footpaths, amenity areas, roundabouts. (Especially in Dulverton
— Mill Leat).

° (Footpaths are a ENP responsibility — Agents for SC. This is
something that could be developed in partnership with ENPA
going forward possibly?) Villages and junctions with roads could
be cleared.

What can be improved?

° Reporting mechanism — is there any way this could be

incorporated into the defect’s portal? The advantage would be
that mapping can be included and single sign-in rather than
having to repeat each entry. (North Devon have comprehensive
mapping of their assets on the website. Is this something SC
can replicate?)
Mapping / Photographs — not easily added in the current format.
Ability for the parishes to view the schedule. (Currently limited to
officers and SC councillors.) Is there a way this could be shared
to prevent duplication?

o Clear guidelines and criteria on SC procedures regarding
dynamic risk assessments, hedge cutting policies and H&S.
(i.e., Cutting foliage in the bird nesting season?)

Page 23



Reporting back — a way for the HS to respond to tasks
especially when beyond his scope. Does this go to the
superintendent, LCN link officer or the clerk? (Process mapping
required). Other software is available. Some clerks said they
had no idea if the work had been progressed following the HS
visiting the site.

Who assesses the quality of the work? — What is a highways
standard? Essential that waste is removed from site especially
around clearing of drains/grips and channels to ensure that
debris does not wash back in following storms etc.

Historic signposting — more information on the storage/repairs
and the volunteer network.

Any other comments?

At least 2 other LCN areas have expressed interest in a HS scheme
— Dowsborough and Minehead/Watchet.

Spaxton PC is pioneering a sign-washing and clearing project
working alongside Traffic Management North (formerly
Sedgemoor). They are also mapping the assets as SC does not
currently have a record. (Parish online?)

Salt bin audit — all bins to be checked by a superintendent. Any
additional bins that have been put out need to be recorded so that
SC can ensure they are filled. The parishes have requested copies
of the current map so that they can check against their own records.
Concern was expressed about the Milestone contract coming to an
end and whether capacity was being built into the new contract to
continue and expand the service.

Devolved Funding — Jetting requests

The Highways Team have reviewed the latest jetting requests and the list
with comments is attached. Approval is required from the Chair/sub-group
committee that these works can go ahead, and sub-contractor is agreed.
Dulverton Town Council have been acting as broker.

Procedure

Jetting requests received and entered on the schedule.

Highways team do a check to ensure that there are no conflicts with
other budgets / workstreams.

Broker — invites sub-contractors to price for the work as listed in the
Schedule.

Highways team check all credentials of the sub-contractor(s) to
ensure compliance with current policies and procedures.

The sub-group give approval on the preferred sub-contractor and
enter into an agreement with the broker to pay for the work.
Somerset Council will raise a limit order to ensure that the work
undertaken does not exceed the available budget. The purchase
order will be made out to the Broker.

Page 24



3.

4,

The broker will undertake all liaison with the sub-contractor and
oversee the work in progress.

The broker will invoice Somerset Council once the work has been
completed. (VAT to be reclaimed via the town council).

Somerset Council will make payment to the Broker from the
devolved funding budget.

Schedule will be updated to show the work has been completed and
devolved funding budget adjustments made. Highways subgroup will
be advised of any remaining 22/23 budget.

Recommendations to the Exmoor LCN Sub-group Committee

Immediate approval of £300 payment to Dulverton Town Council (as
broker) to carry out survey on the Devolved Funding Requests /
Jetting Schedule. This to be carried out by their preferred sub-
contractor - APPROVED.

On receipt of the results of the survey to evaluate which jetting/ gully
emptying requests can be progressed by Dulverton Town Council.
To give authorisation to Dulverton Town Council on behalf of the
Exmoor LCN to undertake the work, (jetting/gully emptying and
disposal of all waste material) up to an agreed limit order and not to
exceed the available budget.

Parishes to map their salt bins/containers in readiness for the winter
maintenance audit. A map of the existing information is attached.

Meeting closed at 5pm.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Contact Name and

Revenue

Status Date Parish / Town Council Email Address Location Application Details (From Form) P G Officer comments A”‘F’”“ Amount
telephone number Scheme applied for
awarded
The landowner has cleared the drains repeatedly [Drainage
and reported to the HA. He believes the flooding
The road between Bessom Bridge |iS caused by the pipes under the road being
and Rugglands the road is inadequate for the amount of water. One length
recurrently and seriously flooded, |Of Pipe needs to be increased to 12" diameter
Amber 20/9/22 | Brompton Regis Parish Council SEIED BVEHERED (e brpcclerk@gmail.com blocking the main communication [2nd the second pipe brings together a 6 inch
01984 641706 route through the parish. Reported |and a9 inch pipe, blockages occur at the join,
many times to the Highways and this length should be replaced with a 12 inch
Authority diameter pipe.
Two roads that flood regularly. Jetting required and more regular cyclical Drainage
Could these be routinely maintenance.
maintained as part of a jetting
scheme?
- Blagdon Lane near the chicken
. . .. |Sarah Buchanan (clerk
Amber 7/10/22 Brompton Regis Parish Council 01984 641706 ( ) brpcclerk@gmail.com sheds )
- Eastcott Lane (though this is also
possibly related to a broken pipe
between the drains).
Regular flooding on this fast stretch of road Drainage
during heavy rain. Drainage ditches cannot cope
-U with the volume of water
@ . . Andrew Moore (Parish C200 Heathpoult Cross to Machine
@ b .co.
Anw 14/9/22 |Exton Parish Council Clerk) 01984 641539 clerk@extonparishcouncil.co.uk Cross on the A396
The drains and gullies along this stretch of road |Jetting / Gully
have not been cleared out properly for several Emptying
years. Prolonged periods of rain create ariver
i along this road which can run down into the
) ) ) Rebecca Tomalln, Clerk Colland Cross to West | g thi whi : u wn i
Withypool and Hawkridge Parish |and Responsible village and cause flooding
Amber 1/11/22 ! . ' ! withypoolhawkridgeparishclerk@gmail,com Hollowcombe, Colland Cross to
Council Financial Officer (01643 Slade Bridge - Top 150m
831638) ge-Top :
The drains along Blakeway are often full of Jetting
rubbish which causes a river to run down the road
- more regular jetting would help alleviate some
of these problems
Rebecca Tomalin, Clerk
Pl 111/22 Withypool and Hawkridge Parish [and Responsible Drains on Blakeway, between

Council

Financial Officer (01643
831638)

withypoolhawkridgeparishclerk@gmail,com

Hawkridge & Withypool




Jetting / Gully

Council

07760238128

(hopes.fabricates.admits).

Emptying
1/9/22 Dulverton Town Council Christine Dubery / duberyc@aol.com Jetting Requirements Map received 14/11/22 with locations
Margaret Rawle shown.
The Highways Steward has tried to clear drains |Jetting
and gullies on Ruggs Hill to stop water pouring
down the road toward Bessom Bridge and
pooling on the causeway. He believes the drains
need jetting, and this is something we have
. . .. |Sarah Buchanan (clerk) . Ruggs Hill towards Bessom Bridge, |asked for in the past and which i think was done
brpcclerk@gmail.. "
8/11/22 Brompton Regis Parish Council 01984 641706 rpcclerk@gmail.com Brompton Regis about 4 or 5 years ago.
Highway Steward tried to clear but was unable to |Jetting
Frances Nicholson (in Between Frogwell Cross and as blockage under_the road. Requires Jetting to
28/6/23 Skilgate Parish Council skilgatemeeting@gmail.com Skilgate. What3Words Location | ush through the pipe.
the absence of a clerk) . 3
Square.Things.Whisk
SD 150m past the Royal Oak, Winsford, opposite Hill |Jetting
(@] ) House. The Highway Steward tried to clear this
CD 28/6/23 Winsford Parish Council lan Brooks (Highways ian brooksa7 @zmail.com Halse Lane, Winsford pipe u_nder_the roa_d but it was beyond hls_ )
Warden) 2n.brooks97@ capacity with rodding. He recommended jetting.
on
e Al the drains (both sides) on a section of road  |Jetting/ Gully |Been reported ongoing since
from Larcombe Foot Bridge (sharp bend) towards |Emptying January 2023. Big job that will
lan Brooks (Highways Exford all the way to Oldrey Lane are blocked require more than a single
28/6/23 Winsford Parish Council ghway ian.brooks97@gmail.com Exford Road to Winsford and full of detritus. Many drains are not visible operative. Gully cleansing
Warden) o " . - . .
and buried in the verge. Highway Steward will not definitely required. (Possible
undertake work here because traffic management jetting).
required.
Routine Gully cleansing required and possibly Jetting / Gully |[commnet box as above
) . . jetting of 5 or 6 drains as ascending up Furzehill [Emptying
28/6/23 Winsford Parish Council | /2" Brooks (Highways |, \s67@gmail.com Furzehill Lane (Opposite Quarme | Lane.
Warden) Monceaux House) to the top.
At the bottom of the track there is a drain thatis |Jetting
Wootton Courtenay Parish Roz Griffin (Parish Clerk) SE side of the road from Tivington blocl_(ed and needs ]fettlng. Water is always
28/6/23 Co‘:m“ yran 01643 841245 / clerk weparishcouncil @gmail.com towards Headon Cross f““h'“ghhefe alongside and ?crosshthe road.
07760238128 (dizziness.summaries.fortunes). | PUring heavy rain water pools on the road and
leads to flooding.
There is a blocked drain here that requires Jetting
Wootton Courtenay Parish | %02 Griffin (Parish Clerk) Road going down to Ford just jetting. Water accumulates on the road.
28/6/23 Y 01643 841245/ clerk.wcparishcouncil @gmail.com above the corner on the West side




Drains need to be cleared of leaves, etc.

Jetting / Gully

Taken from HS Spreadsheet.

Margaret Rawle

Devolved Funding Schedule.

to jetting / gully emptying. Estimated at 2 days
work. £300 requested

All drains between Timberscombe |May also need jetting as water was coming up Emptying Requested in Nov 22
29/6/23 | Timberscombe Parish Council |Timberscombe PC timberscombepcclerk@gmail.com Methodist Chapel and Allercott out of the drains in the heavy rain.
Farm, Timberscombe
Jetting of drains requested. Jetting
Elizabeth Stitt (Cutcombe
30/6/23 Cutcombe Parish Council Parish Clerk and RFO). |cutcombeclerk@gmail.com S;ﬁzzr:be and Wheddon Cross
07919001801
The double drain at the top of the drive of Old Jetting
Beech Tree is on the road from the | Shute at Beech Tree Cross is blocked, full of old
29/6/23 Dulverton Town Council Frances Nicholson duberyc@aol.com top of Andrews Hill to the top o |soil and gravel and needs clearing.
Windball Hill (sometimes called
Northmoor Hill)
Flooding has been occurring here in heavy rain  |Jetting / Gully
Hope Cottage Porlock. Gully under and this would be a preventative measure. Emptying
) . Annie Dallaway ) ) - :
30/6/23 Porlock Parish Council clerk@porlockparishcouncil.gov.uk the path leading from the Central
Clerk/RFO .
car park to the High Street.
Gully Emptying
Rebecca Tomalin. Clerk Jetting of Drains on the approaches into 1 Jetting
Withypool and Hawkridge Parish [and Responsible ) ) ) ) Sparrow Lane around Halsgrove W!thypr - there is a steep hll.l Whichever way
30/6/23 . - - " withypoolhawkridgeparishclerk@gmail,com Withypool is accessed. There is often a build up
Council Financial Officer (01643 Farm and House . N . N
831638) of debris in the gullies which causes a river to run
down the road — more regular jetting would help
Tl alleviate some of these problems
93' Gully Emptying
o) Rebecca Tomalin. Clerk Jetting of Drains on the approaches into / Jetting
CD 30/6/23 Withypool and Hawkridge Parish |and Responsible withypoolhawkridgeparishclerk@gmail,com Kitridge Lane from Westerclose x!::ypoo: is e ZSt'?:p h”'l W?:Chevf)r v;lday
Council Financial Officer (01643 e BEpans & down to Olivers Cottage thypoollis accessed. 1here Is often a bulid up
N 831638) of debris in the gullies which causes a river to run
@ down the road — more regular jetting would help
alleviate some of these problems
Gully Emptying
. . . 1 Jettin
Rebecca Tomalin, Clerk Jetting of Drains on the approaches into ing
Withypool and Hawkridge Parish |and Responsible ) ) ) Quarry Head Lane, from Uppington | Withypool - there is a steep hill whichever way
80168123 | council Financial Officer (01643 |“/ecolhawkridzeparishelerk@gmall.com Down to Pennycombe Withypool is accessed. There is often a build up
831638) of debris in the gullies which causes a river to run
down the road — more regular jetting would help
alleviate some of these problems
Gully Emptying [A sizeable amount of preparatory
1 Jetting work has already been
) o ) undertaken with a sub-contractor
o Various points in the Exmoor Pay Dulverton Town Council Fo I!alse Wl.th the ) to assess the jetting / gully
3/8/23 Dulverton Town Council Christine Dubery / duberyc@aol.com Division as indicated by the preferred sub-contractor on site inspections prior emptying in the schedule. This is a

one off fee to Dulverton Town
Council to cover these costs, and
proceed with procurement.

£300.00

£300.00




This page is intentionally left blank



Exmoor Local Community Network Draft Schedule of Meetings

Exmoor LCN Meeting Draft Agenda Items Lead Officer LCN Priority
07-Sep-23
Annual Meeting of Highways Wardens Winter Maintenance Programme 6pm - 7pm K Bridgwater / K Martin / Andrew Turner
venue = The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe Apologies
RD = Friday 25 August Declarations of Interest
Publishing = Wednesday 30 August Public Question Time Clerk/Chair Democracy
Minutes of the previous meeting Chair
Matters arising (not part of later agenda items) Chair
Standing item SCC Highways Pilot - (To include the items below) Chair Highways Pilot
An update on the Exmoor Ravine Slippage|Paul Nation / Andrew Turner Highways Pilot
To review the membership of the Highways sub-group|Chair Highways Pilot
To accept the recommendations of the sub-group meeting|Chair Highways Pilot
Set up future Highway sub-group meetings|Chair / Clerk
To set up additional sub-groups for LCN priorities: Chair
Introductions to data available LCN Lead
Affordable Housing sub-group
Economic Regeneration sub-group
Standing item Avon and Somerset Police ASP - PCSO Partnership Working
Standlg item Exmoor National Park Authority ENPA officer Partnership Working
©
09-N@Ay-23
venyg § The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe Apologies
RD sF¥iday 27 October Declarations of Interest
Publishing Wednesday 1 November Public Question Time Clerk/Chair Democracy
Minutes of the previous meeting
Matters arising (not part of later agenda items) Chair

SCC Highways Pilot

Andrew Turner / K Bridgwater / K Martin

Highways Pilot

To be confirmed Somerset Connect Champion - West Somerset Paul Matcham BC
Avon and Somerset Police ASP - PCSO Partnership Working
Exmoor National Park Authority ENPA officer Partnership Working
11-Jan-24
venue = The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe Apologies )
RD = Friday 22 December 2023 Declarations of Interest '_5
Publishing = Wednesday 3 January 2024 Public Question Time Clerk/Chair Democracy jpm
Minutes of the previous meeting Q
Matters arising (not part of later agenda items) Chair QJ
SCC Highways Pilot Andrew Turner / K Bridgwater / K Martin Highways Pilot
Email in Sept - Diarise appointment Annual Update from the ASP Crime Commissioner Mark Shelford ASP Annual Update e~
Avon and Somerset Police ASP - PCSO Partnership Working
Exmoor National Park Authority ENPA officer Partnership Working

T



07-Mar-24

venue = The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe

Apologies

RD = Friday 23 February 2024

Declarations of Interest

Publishing = Wednesday 28 February 2024 Public Question Time Clerk/Chair Democracy
Minutes of the previous meeting
Matters arising (not part of later agenda items) Chair

SCC Highways Pilot

Andrew Turner / K Bridgwater / K Martin

Highways Pilot

Email in January - Diarise appointment

Somerset Prepared / Community Resilience

Nicola Dawson

Annual Update

Avon and Somerset Police ASP - PCSO Partnership Working
Exmoor National Park Authority ENPA officer Partnership Working
09-May-24
venue = The Moorland Hall, Cutcombe Apologies
RD = Friday 26 April 2024 Declarations of Interest
Publishing = Wednesday 1 May 2024 Public Question Time Clerk/Chair Democracy
Minutes of the previous meeting
Matters arising (not part of later agenda items) Chair

SCC Highways Pilot

Andrew Turner / K Bridgwater / K Martin

Highways Pilot

Magna Housing Association

Christine Boland

Annual Update

EmaiLi) February - Diarise appointment
PS4

(o) Avon and Somerset Police ASP - PCSO Partnership Working
D Exmoor National Park Authority ENPA officer Partnership Working
(@8]

Propddals from Parishes

Item of Interest - To be confirmed

5G Broadband and ENPA issues with connectivity

Duncan McCanlis - Porlock Parish Council

Housing Executive Member from Somerset Council

Chair / Clerk

Transport and Infrastructure Executive Member from Somerset Council

Roger Foxwell - Cutcombe Parish Council

Somerset Health Board

TBC

TBC




	Agenda
	 Core Membership
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	1 Highways Winter Maintenance Annual Meeting
	West Somerset Salt Bin Bag Locations 2021

	5 Notes from the Previous Meeting
	7 LCN Exmoor Highways Pilot
	Jetting Schedule - Aug23

	11 Dates for Future Meetings.
	Forward Plan


